
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  

Tuesday, August 22, 2023 at 5:30 PM 
City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  

OPENING ITEMS 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from August 8 Work Session and Regular Meeting 
PUBLIC HEARING 
2. 1) Public Hearing on Proposed Assessments for Unpaid Services 2) Approval of Resolution Adopting Unpaid 

Services 
CONSENT AGENDA 
3. Introduction of Ordinance Section 18-2 Key Box 
4. Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo and Lockwood Motors Sponsorship Agreement 
5. Consider Temporary Extension of Alcohol License Area for Brau Brothers Brewing Company 
6. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce 
7. Declare Speed Trailer for the Marshall Police Department as Surplus Property 
8. Revision of the EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN (EOP), City of Marshall 
9. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
NEW BUSINESS 
10. Coalition of Greater MN Cities Legislative Update 
11. Consider the request of Tadd and Teresa Ihnen for a Variance Adjustment Permit and a Conditional Use Permit 

for an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South 
12. Resolution Establishing an Absentee Ballot Board 
13. Discuss and Consider City Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
14. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
15. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
16. City Administrator 
17. Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
18. City Attorney 
INFORMATION ONLY 
19. Planning Commission July Minutes 
20. Public Housing Commission 2nd Quarter Minutes 
21. Cash and Investments 
22. Independence Park Shelter Grant Award Letter 
23. Building Permits 
MEETINGS 
24. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from August 8 Work Session and Regular Meeting 

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meetings.  

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in 
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the meeting held on August 8th be approved as filed with each member 
and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 
 
 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
WORK SESSION 
M I N U T E S  

Tuesday, August 8, 2023 
 
The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 8, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West Main 
Street. The meeting was called to order at 4:00 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following 
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, See Moua-Leske and James 
Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; E.J. Moberg, Director of 
Administrative Services; Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 
 
UTV Permit Ordinance Discussion 
Clerk Anderson gave a brief update on the Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting that had already met on the 
topic and couldn’t come to a recommendation. Clerk Anderson stated that 51 UTV permits have been issued in 2023. 
Director of Public Safety Marshall spoke about youth and accident statistics in the younger demographic with allowing 
golf carts. Alcorn questioned what the advantages of a golf cart would be over a UTV that has additional functions. 
Meister provided background on the original ordinance and that golf carts gave people more choice options for shorter 
trips around the city. Councilmembers talked about how more and more things are becoming electrified and are allowed 
on streets and sidewalks such as e-scooters and e-bikes, which has less safety features than a golf cart would. 
Councilmembers suggested that if golf carts were to be allowed the same safety equipment that are required for UTVs 
would be extended to golf carts as well such as seat belts, blinkers, and mirrors. Licensed drivers would only be allowed 
to drive golf carts in city limits and would need to be more heavily enforced than they are with the rental scooters that 
require the rider to be 18 or older. Council suggested the ordinance be looked at to add golf carts with required safety 
equipment. 
 
Enterprise Vehicle Leasing 
Moberg showed a presentation on the financials of the cities current fleet of vehicles, 18 of which are leased through 
Enterprise Fleet Management and one (1) vehicle is still in transit. With the 18 vehicles currently leased the city has a 
yearly cost of $120,873.48 in principal payments and $44,269.44 in interest and management fees. Based on the original 
agreement the interest rate is fixed at the date of delivery at the 3-year T-Bill rate plus 3.50%. Moberg pointed out that 
even with higher interest rates the budget impact of leasing is still lower than purchasing and will cause the total levy to 
increase less purchasing vehicles outright. Schafer delved into the history of the Equipment Review Committee and why 
the prospect of Enterprise was considered and eventually approved. Councilmembers discussed other leasing company 
options, if any local vehicle dealers would do a similar program, and coming up with a vehicle procurement policy that 
would rotate vehicles every 10 years. Police Department vehicles would be exempted and would follow a different 
schedule as vehicle use is much higher. Moberg suggested that council wait until after the first budget discussion to 
make an informed decision on whether to pull away from Enterprise. 
 
Adjournment 
At 5:08 P.M. Mayor Byrnes adjourned the meeting. 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
_________________________ 

City Clerk Mayor 
 

Page 3Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, August 08, 2023 

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 08, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West 
Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following 
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, See Moua-Leske and James 
Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; 
Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Lauren Deutz, 
Economic and Development Director; Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Preston Stensrud, Park and Rec Supervisor; 
Lauren Deutz, EDA Director; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda. 

 
Consider Approval of the Minutes from Meetings Held on July 25th and July 31st 
There were no changes to the minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the minutes from the 
meetings held on July 25th and July 31st. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember 
Meister. The motion Carried. 6-0-1. 
 
1) Public Hearing for a New On-Sale Liquor License for Wings Axe Company 2) Approval of a On-Sale Liquor License 
Application for Wings Axe Company 
Clerk Anderson opened the public hearing for Wings Axe Company. The permit location would be at 100 West College 
Drive Suite 1, and by statute and city ordinance only one location may be licensed per location unless differentiated by 
suites or units. One existing liquor license had already been approved for The Atlantic Place at the same address but no 
suite number.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to close the public hearing. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, 
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to approve the on-sale intoxicating liquor 
application for Wings Axe Company located at 100 W. College Drive Suite 1. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
1) Public Hearing for the Purchase Agreement for Sale of Land Located at 116 S. 10th St. 2) Consider Approval of a 
Resolution for a Purchase Agreement with 2nd Ave. Investments LLC 
Deutz opened the public hearing by explaining that the property is located at 116 South 10th Street which was adjacent 
to the former Wilmar Poultry Company. The developer wished to acquire the land for additional access to the building 
site. Mayor Byrnes noted that the site is irregularly shaped and Deutz confirmed that the parcel of land is unbuildable as 
it is now. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to close the public hearing. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, 
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve Resolution 23-060 which 
was for a purchase agreement with 2nd Avenue Investments LLC. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 

Page 4Item 1.



City Council Meeting August 08, 2023 Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Approval of the Consent Agenda 
There were no requests to remove an item for additional discussion. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the consent agenda. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember 
Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 

4. Consider Approval for the Data Practice Policy for Members of the Public 
5. Consider Approval for a Raffle Permit for the YMCA on November 2, 2023 
6. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus  
7. Declare Air Compressor as Surplus Equipment for the Marshall Fire Department 
8. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for SMSU Ag Bowl 
9. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for SMSU University Gala 
10. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for SMSU Homecoming 
11. Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for SMSU Gold Rush 
12. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments 

 
Aquatic Center Contract Amendment-Design Documents, Construction Documents, Bidding, Construction 
Administration and Staking 
Administrator Hanson gave a brief update to council on amendments done to the Aquatic Center design to get the 
project closer to the 18 million listed in the approved legislative bill. Jon Brown, President, and Principal Engineer for 
Stockwell Engineers presented new add alternates for consideration to council. Alternate options included an enclosed 
body slide for $96,900, a lily pad water walk for $324,900, additional shade structures for $75,240, climbing walls and 
wibit for $108,300, demolition of the existing facility for $228,000, and a privacy wall along Highway 19/College Drive for 
$638,400. Brown continued his presentation by explaining the bid process environment would be best if it could occur 
early spring, if council were to wait until after the November 7th special election the bidding process would most likely 
occur during the summer when bidding would be less favorable, and it would also push out the opening date of the 
Aquatic Center to 2026. Brown indicated that if council would like design work to begin before the November 7th special 
election to get into the best bidding timeframe and a 2025 opening date 1.1 million dollars in funds would need to be 
committed for Stockwell to continue work through December 31, 2023, regardless of the vote passing or not. 
Councilmembers asked for clarification on the timeline for constructions and how much prices might increase.  
 
Many councilmembers voiced concerns with approving the amendment agreement for 1.1 million dollars and not 
knowing if Marshall citizens would approve the sales tax extension during the special election. Schafer asked if the vote 
was not approved do we have the funds available to honor the agreement or what project in 2024 would need to be 
pushed off. Whitmore added that if council would like to wait until November 8th for approval, the agreement would 
need to be updated to reflect the contingency.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the contract amendment 
with Stockwell Engineering contingent on the approval of the sales tax extension special election on November 7, 2023. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Alcorn. The motion Carried. 6-1. 
 
Consider a Resolution Calling for a Special Election to be Held on November 7, 2023 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 297A.99 (the “Local Tax Act”), provides the City of Marshall, with authority to extend a local 
sales tax if that tax is approved by the voters at a general election and the State Legislature approves the local sales tax 
through the creation of a special law; The State of Minnesota (the “State”) Legislature passed and the Governor of the 

Page 5Item 1.



City Council Meeting August 08, 2023 Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

 

State signed Minnesota Laws, 2023, Regular Session, Chapter 64, Article 10, Section 14 (the “Special Law”) which 
authorizes the City to, among other things, extend a sales and use tax of one-half of one percent. The Special Law is 
effective upon approval by a majority vote of the City Council of the City (the “Council”) and the filing of a certificate 
with the Secretary of State accepting the Special Law (the “Certificate of Approval”), all in accordance with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 645.021, subdivisions 2 and 3. 
 
City Council had previously approved the special law and the certificate has been filed with the Secretary of State. As 
part of the special election process notice must be given to the Lyon County Auditor/Treasurer by resolution. 
Councilmember Lozinski asked if absentee voting would be available for the special election. Clerk Anderson verified 
that absentee voting would be available and would begin on September 22. All three Marshall wards would be used at 
their designated voting locations with polling locations opening at 7am and closing at 8pm. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve Resolution 23-061 
authorizing the issuance of bonds for the purpose of a municipal aquatic center and calling for a special election. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember 
Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Adoption of Ordinance Adding Article 2-VII Administrative Citations 
Whitmore explained that when she began as City Attorney an alternative method of enforcement for city code violations 
was wanted, rather than relying on the criminal court system. The formal criminal prosecution process does not provide 
an environment to adequately address the unique and sensitive issues that are involved in City Code violations, 
including, but not limited to, neighborhood concerns, livability issues, economic impact, physical limitations of the 
offenders and the stigma and unintended consequences of being charged with or convicted of a misdemeanor offense. 
In addition, the court system is a slow, overburdened, and methodical process that is not conducive to dealing with the 
violations in a prompt and timely manner. The penalties afforded the criminal court system are restricted to fines or 
physical confinement, which are not always effective solutions to address Code violations. The new code should provide 
more flexibility in addressing Code violations on an individualized basis that will be more efficient and effective an 
alternative enforcement process is necessary. A third-party hearing officer would oversee the procedure and make a 
ruling that would allow for better due process. This process would not be applied to traffic violations, alcohol licensing 
or tobacco licensing. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to adopt Ordinance 23-020 adding 
Article 2-VII Administrative Citations. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion 
Carried. 7-0. 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Brynes Fire Relief Association Board of Trustees held their quarterly meeting. 

 
Schafer No report. 

 
Meister No report. 

 
Schroeder No report. 

 
Alcorn No report. 

 
Moua-Leske No report. 

 
Lozinski No report. 

Page 6Item 1.



City Council Meeting August 08, 2023 Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Schafer wanted to remind citizens that the Lyon County Fair was from August 9-13 and Sounds of 
Summer will be held August 17-20th. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski praised the National Night Out event that was held on August 1st. 
 
Mayor Brynes thanked Councilmember Schafer for filling in during the last meeting in his absence and had kind words 
for the Aquatic Center open house event held on August 8th. 
 
City Administrator 
Hanson thanked those that helped with the Nation Night Out event and that city staff will be participating in the Sounds 
of Summer parade on August 19th. Terrace 1872 will have a ribbon cutting ceremony on August 22nd at 5pm before the 
regular city council meeting. A community walk thru event at the Aquatic Center was being planned for some time in 
September. The Community Services Advisory Board met on August 2nd and good discussions was had about the Aquatic 
Center and ways to promote the special election. 
 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
Updates were given on the following constructions projects: Lyon and Third Street, Channel Parkway, mill and overlays, 
Highway 23 watermain crossing, Legion Field stormwater pond, and chip sealing. Wastewater was working with MPCA 
on the chloride grant to expand who the funds could be granted to. Scott Przybilla presented at the 24th Annual Salt 
Symposium regarding the City of Marshall’s salt chloride reduction program.  
 
City Attorney 
No report. 
 
Administrative Brief 
There were no questions on the Administrative Brief. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the Information Only items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the Upcoming Meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 6:34 P.M. Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to adjourn the meeting. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, 
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
_________________________ 

City Clerk Mayor 
 

Page 7Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: 1)Public Hearing on Proposed Assessments for Unpaid Services 2) Approval of Resolution 
Adopting Unpaid Services 

Background 
Information: 

Pursuant to City of Marshall Code Section 62-2 (ice and snow on public sidewalks) and pursuant 
to City of Marshall Code Section 82-1 (grass and weeds on private property), said ice and snow 
or grass and weeds have been removed from various locations within the City. 
 
Minnesota Statue 429.101 does set forth the various types of City charges that can be assessed 
against property taxes pursuant to the special assessment process. The property owners were 
sent notice of the public hearing if they wished to contest the unpaid assessments or can pay 
before the statutory deadline of November 30 for certifying special assessments to the Lyon 
County Auditor Treasurer for taxes payable in 2024. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To adopt the resolution certifying unpaid services 

 

Page 8Item 2.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 23-062 
 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City Council has met and heard and 
passed upon all objections to the proposed assessments for the following:   
 

Unpaid Services for Grass and Snow Removal, and Unpaid Fire Call Services. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 

 
1. Such proposed assessments, as outlined below, are hereby accepted, and shall constitute the special 

assessments against the lands named therein, and each tract of land therein included is hereby 
found to be benefited by the proposed improvement in the amount of the assessment levied against 
it. 

Parcel Number Property Owner Property Address Amount Reason 

27-714020-0 Alexander & Amanda Castro 1300 Parkside Drive $60.00 Snow Removal 

27-440016-0 Rodney & Diane Winter 701 E. Main St. $70.00 Snow Removal 

27-170001-0 Meagan Tolk 705 E. Main St. $65.00 Snow Removal 

27-600054-0 Cory Brown 507 Lynd St. $110.00 Mowing 

27-100008-0 Robert Anderson 303 S. 4th St. $110.00 Mowing 

27-164001-0 Aldi Inc. 1400 Boyer Dr. $60.00 Fire Call 

27-837008-0 Vicki Beckler 214 Carrow Cir. $150.00 Mowing 

27-757034-0 Andrew Hemish 705 N. 4th St. $130.00 Mowing 

27-598033-0 Todd Bierschenk 1300 E. College Dr. $120.00 Fire Call 

27-677134-0 Judith McCann 
%Jennifer McCann 

102 W. Lyon St. $95.00 Snow Removal 

 

2. Such assessments are proposed to be payable in equal annual principal installments extending over 
a period of one (1) year, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in 
January 2024, and shall bear interest at the rate of two and five one-tenths percent (2.50%) per 
annum from November 30, 2023.  To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire 
assessment from November 30, 2023, to December 31, 2023.  To each subsequent installment when 
due shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments. 

 
3. The owner of any property may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the County 

Auditor, pay the entire assessment on such property, with interest accrued from October 15, 2023, 
to the date of payment, to the City Clerk.  No interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is 
paid by November 30, 2023.  If you decide not to prepay the assessment before the date given above, 
the rate of interest that will apply is two and five one-tenths percent (2.5%) per year.  The right to 
partially prepay the assessment to the City Clerk is available. 

 
4. The City Clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment to the County Auditor 

to be extended on property tax lists of the County.  Such assessments shall be collected and paid 
over in the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this 22nd day of August 2023. 
 

Attest: 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
_________________________ 

City Clerk Mayor 
 
 

Page 9Item 2.



Sec. 82-1. - Grass and weeds on private property.  

(a)  It is unlawful for any owner, occupant or agent of any lot or parcel of land in the city, to allow any 
weeds or grass growing upon any such lot or parcel of land to grow to a greater height than eight 
inches or to allow such weeds or grass to go to seed, unless such grass or seed is brome grass or 
alfalfa, which is cut, baled and removed from the premises according to normal farming practices.  

(b)  If any such owner, occupant or agent fails to comply with this height limitation and, after notice given 
by the city clerk, has not within seven days of such notice complied, the city shall cause such weeds 
or grass to be cut and the expenses thus incurred shall be a lien upon such real estate. The finance 
director shall certify to the county auditor a statement of the amount of the cost incurred by the city. 
Such amount, together with interest, shall be entered as a special assessment against such lot or 
parcel of land and be collected in the same manner as real estate taxes.  

(Code 1976, § 10.25; Ord. No. 723 2nd Series, § 1, 8-8-2017)  

State Law reference— Minnesota Noxious Weed Law, Minn. Stat. § 18.75 et seq.; special 

assessment authorized, Minn. Stat. § 429.101.  

Page 10Item 2.



Page 11Item 2.



Page 12Item 2.



Page 13Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance Section 18-2 Key Box 

Background 

Information: 

This new section is adding requirements for installation of key boxes 

(generally known by its most common brand name Knox Box) on most 

commercial buildings. These boxes contain keys and documentation that 

may be vital for the fire department or police in case of fire or other 

emergencies, as it will facilitate quick and easy access to buildings and 

orientation within the building after gaining access. Currently, the fire 

department is sometimes forced to break the front door or window in 

order to enter the building in cases of fire alarms, for example, so this 

regulation may be beneficial to the property owners as well.   

 

At its meeting on August 8, 2023, L & O recommended approval of the 

new section 18-2 Key Box. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends introducing the new section 18-2, that will require key 
boxes for most commercial buildings. 

 

Page 14Item 3.



 
ORDINANCE 23-____ 

 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 
CHAPTER 18 

 
The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1:  City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 18 Buildings and Building Regulations, Article 18-I In 
General, is hereby amended by adding Section 18-2 in its entirety as follows:  
 

 
MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 
    CHAPTER 18 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS 
        ARTICLE 18-I IN GENERAL 
 
Section 18-2 Required Key Box. 
   (a)   The following structures shall be equipped with a key box (also called “lock box” or “Knox box”): 
      (1)   Commercial or industrial buildings protected by an automatic alarm system or automatic fire 
suppression system. 
      (2)   Multi-family residential buildings that have restricted access through locked doors and have a 
common corridor for access to the living units.  
      (3)   All governmental buildings, hospitals, and nursing care facilities. 
      (4)   All commercial or industrial structures that have an alarm system designed to monitor security 
or fire status that results in an alert that is audible or transmitted to a central monitoring location or 
that is designed with heightened security or access limitations that preclude, or may interfere with, 
ready access to the interior of the building by emergency personnel. 
     (5)   Any building whose owner doesn’t want it to be broken into in case of emergency. 
   (b)   The above structures shall be equipped with a key box at the following times: 
       (1)   All newly constructed structures subject to this section shall have a key box installed and 
operational prior to the issuance of occupancy permit. 
      (2)   All structures subject to this section that undergo additions, remodeling, upgrades, repairs or 
change of occupancy requiring a building permit shall have a key box installed at the time of 
construction. 
      (3)   All commercial and industrial structures protected by an automatic fire suppression system in 
existence on the effective date of this section shall install a key box within one year from the effective 
date of this section. 
   (c)   The key box shall be installed at the front of the building near the main entrance in a conspicuous 
and easily accessible location at a height of a minimum of 60 inches and not to exceed 72 inches, or 
another location determined by the Fire Chief. In multi-tenant building, a separate key box shall be 
installed near each tenant’s main entrance at locations as described above.  
   (d)   The Fire Chief may designate the type of key box system to be implemented within the city and 
shall have the authority to require all structures to use the designated system. 
   (e)   The required key box shall contain the following: 

(1) Main entry key(s) that will allow for access to the building. 
(2) Keys to all secured interior accessed tenant spaces. 
(3) Keys to the following rooms: all locked mechanical and electrical rooms, sprinkler system 

room, elevator control room, and other similar spaces; all keys shall be clearly identified. 
a. Mechanical and electrical rooms. 
b. Sprinkler system rooms and booster pump rooms. 
c. Elevator control rooms. 
d. Roof access panels and stairs. 
e. Security gates. 
f. All provided keys shall be clearly labeled and identified. 

Page 15Item 3.



(4) Special keys or other controls for fire alarm panels, sub-panels, pull stations reset, etc. 
(5) Building plans or legible sketches showing the following: 

a. Location and designation of all rooms in the building. 
b. All exits, including stairs and corridors. 
c. Fire alarm panel and sub-panel locations.  
d. Roof access. 
e. Main sprinkler riser and controls. 
f.  Fire department connection location. 
g. Gas meter location. 
h. Accessible units locations 
i. All access codes/cards for entry if equipped with electronic locks. 

(6) Building owner’s or operator’s emergency contact information 
a. Owner’s information and phone number. 
b. Property manager and maintenance employees’ information and phone numbers. 
c. Monitoring company information and phone number. 
d. Alarm panel ID and security code. 
e. Sprinkler service company information and phone number. 

   (f)   The Fire Chief shall be authorized to implement additional rules and regulations for the use of the 
key box system. 
   (g)   It shall be the responsibility of the building owner or operator to ensure that if keys, access codes 
or information stored in the key box become obsolete, they are replaced and that the Fire Chief is 
notified within 24 hours of the change. 
 

 
 
Section 2: This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and summary publication.  
 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 12th day of September, 2023.   
 
THE COMMON COUNCIL   ATTEST: 
 
 
             
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN  City Clerk 
 
 
Ordinance Introduced on:  August 22, 2023 
Final Passage on:  September 12, 2023 
Summary Ordinance Published in the Marshall Independent:   
 
 
 

Page 16Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Cassi Weiss 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo and Lockwood Motors Sponsorship 
Agreement 

Background 
Information: 

Lockwood Motors wishes to be a sponsor for the Red Baron Arena & Expo that will have 
advertisement signage located in the arena and the Schwan’s Regional Amateur Sports Complex.  

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: To approve the Sponsorship Agreement with Lockwood Motors. 

 
 
 

 

Page 17Item 4.



Page 18Item 4.



Page 19Item 4.



Page 20Item 4.



Page 21Item 4.



Page 22Item 4.



Page 23Item 4.



Page 24Item 4.



Page 25Item 4.



Page 26Item 4.



Page 27Item 4.



Page 28Item 4.



Page 29Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Temporary Extension of Alcohol License Area for Brau Brothers Brewing Company 

Background 
Information: 

Attached is an application for the Hop Fest Celebration to be held at Brau Brothers Brewing 
Company on September 8-9, 2023. The current alcohol license approved by the City and State is 
for a taproom and identifies the area to include the inside of the brewery and the exterior areas 
under the overhangs.   
 
The State does allow the City to allow for a temporary extension of the designated area if they 
are contiguous with the other areas of the license holder. The City has complete discretion of 
any approval or conditions that may be applied as determined necessary. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Propose any conditions or changes as may be determined necessary to ensure the compliance to 
public sanitation, safety, or peace. 

Recommendations: To approve the temporary extension of alcohol license area for Brau Brothers Brewing 
Company, 1010 East Southview Drive for Hop Fest on September 8-9, 2023. 

 

Page 30Item 5.



Page 31Item 5.



Page 32Item 5.



Page 33Item 5.



Page 34Item 5.



Page 35Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of 
Commerce 

Background 
Information: 

The Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce will be hosting a Business After Hours event at SMSU 
for the SMSU Athletics Department on September 5th. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: To approve the temporary on-sale liquor license for MACC on September 5, 2023. 

 
 
 

 

Page 36Item 6.



Page 37Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jim Marshall 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Declare speed trailer as surplus property 

Background 

Information: 

In 2020 the Marshall Police Department received a donation of a speed trailer through the TZD 

program from Eden Prairie.  Due to the large size of the trailer it does not work well for city 

streets.  The Marshall Police Department would like to donate the trailer to Lyon County to be 

used on rural highways. 

Fiscal Impact: $0 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Consider authorization to declare the speed trailer as surplus property.   

 

Page 38Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jim Marshall 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Revision of the EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN (EOP), City of Marshall 

Background 

Information: 

In 2009, the City of Marshall adopted the current edition of the City of Marshall’s EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS PLAN (EOP).  Since the adoption of the EOP in 2009, review of the plan has 
occurred with the last revision to the official plan being made in 2020. 
 
In 2023, city personnel involved in emergency management began the review of the Emergency 
Operations Plan with the goal to update the EOP to ensure it remains current in language and 
terminology.  Minor changes have been made throughout the EOP.  No changes were made to 
the EOP that would impact or change the responsibilities of positions identified within the 
original document.   
 
The full 288 page document will be made available if requested. 
 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve the revisions made to the EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN in 2023. 

 

Page 39Item 8.



     
 
 
 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 
2009 EDITION 

 
 

 
 

 
CITY OF MARSHALL, MN 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

Date of Plan:  November 10, 2009 
 

Revised:  January 1October 1August 15, 202320  
 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Page 40Item 8.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 286 

 

FOREWORD 
 

 

The basic purpose of this plan is to provide a guide during emergency operations. The plan is 
intended to assist key “City” officials and emergency response organizations in carrying out their 
responsibilities for the protection of life and property under a wide range of emergency conditions. 
The intention of this plan is to be a natural extension of day-to-day operations. 
 
Although an organization may have the foresight to plan for emergency situations, such planning 
is of little worth if the planning is not committed to written form. Personnel with intimate 
knowledge of unwritten plans may be unavailable at the very time it becomes necessary to 
implement them.  A written plan will furnish a documentary record that can be referred to by 
anyone as needed.  This documentary record will serve to refresh the knowledge of key individuals 
and can be used to inform persons who become their replacements. 
 
 

TRANSFER OF OFFICE  
 

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF: 
 
 

City of Marshall, Emergency Management 
 
 
Upon termination of office by reason of resignation, election, suspension or dismissal, the holder 
of this document shall transfer it to his/her successor or to the Emergency Management Director. 
 
 

October August 2415, 2017 20232  
Date of Revision 

 
 

    
Copy Number 

 
 

          

Assigned To 

Page 41Item 8.



 

Page 6 of 286 

 

 I. REASON FOR PLAN 
 

A. Tornadoes, floods, blizzards and other natural disasters can affect the City. In 
addition, major disasters, such as plane crashes, explosions, accidental releases 
of hazardous materials, enemy attack or terrorism, pose a potential threat to 
public health and safety in Marshall. An emergency plan is needed to ensure 
proper planning and appropriate response to these hazards.  

 

 
 
 

Page 42Item 8.



 

Page 8 of 286 

 

IV. LEGAL BASIS AND REFERENCES 
 

A. Federal Laws/Statutes  (Listed in Minnesota Emergency Management Director’s Handbook -   

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/emergency-managers-resources/Pages/directors-

handbook.aspxhttps://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/training/Pages/directors-handbook.aspx ) 

 

B. State of Minnesota Laws/Statues (Chapter 12) (Listed in Minnesota Emergency Management 

Director’s Handbook  

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/emergency-managers-resources/Pages/directors-

handbook.aspxhttps://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/training/Pages/directors-handbook.aspx ) 

 

C. Local Ordinances/Resolutions (https://marshall-

mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances)(www.municode.com) 
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 2-96 and 2-97, Public Safety/Emergency Mgt. 

 Marshall City Resolution Adoption of City of Marshall EOP (Resolution 3315)  
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 2-361, 2-362, 2-363 and 2-364, MERIT Center 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 34-1 and 34-2, Fire Code 
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 30-1, Air Pollution Control 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 18-1, 18-21, 18-22, 18-23, 18-81 and 18-82, Building 

Codes 
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 42-89, Loud Noises - Fire Warning Systems 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 86-71, 86-72, 86-73, 86-1, 86-2, 86-3, 86-4, 86-5, 

86-26, 86-27, 86-28, 86-29, 86-30, 86-46, 86-47, 86-48, 86-49, 86-50, 86-51, 86-71, 

86-72, 86-73, 86-131, 86-132, 86-133, 86-134, 86-135, 86-136, 86-137, 86-138, 86-
139 and 86-140, Zoning 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 22-191, 22-192, 22-193, 22-194, 22-195, 22-196, 22-

197, 22-198 and 22-199, Utilities 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 62-101, 62-102, 62-103, 62-104, 62-105, 62-106, 62-
107, 62-108, 62-109, 62-110, 62-111, 62-112, 62-113, 62-114, and 62-1, Permit 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 66-99, 66-103, 66-104, 66-105, 66-71, 66-72 and 66-

73, Street Name and Address System 
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 86-131, 86-132, 86-133, 86-134, 86-135, 86-136, 86-

137, 86-138, 86-139 and 86-140, Planned Unit Development 
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 38-93, Mobile Homes 

 Marshall City Ordinance Section 74-86, 74-87, 74-88, 74-89, 74-90, 74-91 and 74-92, 

Vehicle Operation 
 Marshall City Ordinance Section 50-23 and 50-1, Collection of Garbage 

 
 V. ORGANIZATION 
 

A. Existing government is the foundation during emergency situations. That is, 
government agencies will perform emergency activities related to those activities 
they perform on a day-to-day basis. City organization and interrelationships are 
shown on Attachment 1 of this basic plan. 

 
VI. DIRECTION AND CONTROL 

 
A. The direction and control of government operations from a central, protected 

facility with adequate communications and key personnel is essential to the 
conduct of emergency operations. The Emergency Manager as assigned by the 
mayor is responsible for providing overall direction and control of City government 
resources involved in the response to a disaster. 

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Page 43Item 8.



 

Page 11 of 286 

 

immediate state and/or federal assistance, state or federal support may be 
obtained by contacting the Lyon County Emergency Manager at 507-929-
6615(direct) or 507-537-7000 (dispatch), who in turn will forward the 
request to the State Duty Officer at 800-422-0798. 

 
2. For hazardous materials incidents within City limits, assistance may be 

requested from the Southwest Minnesota Chemical Assessment Team (SW 
MN CAT) by contacting the Lyon County Sheriff’s office at 507-537-7000. 

 
3. State Assistance for Hazardous Materials Incidents (beyond the capability 

of the SWMN CAT) – Support from the Minnesota National Guard 55th Civil 
Support Team (MNG CST), MN State Hazardous Materials Chemical 
Assessment and Emergency Response Team(s) can be accessed through 
the State Duty Officer at 800-422-0798. 

 
a. When a natural disaster or other major emergency is beyond the 

capability or resources of local government, support from the National 
Guard may be available.  Only the Governor, as Commander-in-Chief 
of the Minnesota National Guard, has the authority to activate the 
Guard and also to open the Armory in the City of Marshall for 
utilization.  The purpose of the activation is to ensure the preservation 
of life and property and to support civil law enforcement agencies: 

 
1. National Guard assistance will complement, andcomplement 

and shall not be a substitute for County and/or City 
participation in emergency operations.  National Guard must be 
requested by the Sheriff via the State Duty Officer.   

 
2. If made available, National Guard personnel shall remain under 

military command at all times, but will support and assist 
County and/or City forces in the accomplishment of a specific 
task or tasks. 

 
 
 X. PLAN UPDATING AND DISTRIBUTION 
 

A. For the purpose of this plan, the Emergency Management Director shall serve as 
the Planning Coordinator.  The Director will have overall authority and 
responsibility for the maintenance of this plan.  In the absence of the Emergency 
Management Director, a member of the Marshall Police Department will be 
designated as the Emergency Management Coordinator and will assume this 
responsibility.   

 
B. This plan will be reviewed and updated as necessary, but at least once annually. 

The Emergency Management Director will be responsible for ensuring that this 
updating occurs.  In order to carry out this task, the Director will request 
cooperation from City staff. 

 

Page 44Item 8.



ANNEX A – WARNING AND NOTIFICATION 

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINES 

Page 20 of 286 

 

This Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) is intended to provide specific guidance for the proper 
receipt and dissemination of disaster notifications and warnings. 
 
 I. General 
 

A. The Minnesota State Patrol and National Weather Service is responsible for 
disseminating all watches and warnings to Lyon County. 

 
B. The City of Marshall Warning Officer is the Marshall City Police Department Shift 

Supervisor. 
 
C. The Marshall Warning Point is the Lyon County Sheriff’s Dispatch Center. 
 
D. As backup, warning sirens can be activated from Classroom A at the MERIT Center 

and from theat the Marshall Fire Department.   
 
 II. Actions to be taken by the Police Shift Supervisor when there is an immediate threat to 

life: 
 

A. Weather Emergency 
 

1. Warning received from the Lyon County Dispatch Center: 
 

a. Acknowledge receipt of the notification to Dispatch. 
b. Notify key City staff members by appropriate means. 
c. Notify the City Emergency Management Director. 

 
B. Hazardous Materials Incident or Nuclear Attack 

 
In the event of a release of hazardous materials, notification to persons 
designated in the emergency plan and to the public that a release has occurred 
will be conducted consistently with the emergency notification requirements of 
SARA Title III, Section 304.   
 
For a hazardous materials accident/incident involving the city the following actions 
should be taken: 

 
1. Notify the State Duty Officer:  1-800-422-0798 
2. Obtain an accurate description of area to be warned/evacuated and if 

appropriate, evacuation route(s). 
3. Report conditions to Lyon County Sheriff’s Dispatch Center (Warning Point) 

and consider activating the outdoor warning system for the affected area, 
including PA message if practical.  

4. See Hazardous Materials Notification list (see Annex A Attachment 2). 
5. Assistance may be requested from the Southwest Minnesota Chemical 

Assessment Team (SWMN CAT) by contacting the Lyon County Sheriff’s 
office. 

Page 45Item 8.



 

Page 28 of 286 

 

 
MARSHALL’S SIREN COVERAGE MAP 

(Siren with yellow slated for install 2015) 

 
Return to Table of Contents 

Page 46Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX B – DIRECTION AND CONTROL 

Page 31 of 286 

 

  
IV. CITY OF MARSHALL EMERGENCY OPERATION CENTER (EOC) 
 

Direction and control of response to an emergency, disaster, or major incident, may take 
place in the City Emergency Operations Center (EOC).  The primary EOC for the City of 
Marshall could also be the EOC for Lyon County and is located in the MERIT Center, 
1001 West Erie Road, Marshall.  The Marshall Fire Station at 201 E. Saratoga Street will 
serve as the alternate EOC as deemed appropriate.  The Director of Public Safety may 
designate an alternate location for the EOC as the situation dictates.  The Director of 
Public Safety shall be responsible for notifying all appropriate responders in the event 
of a change in the EOC.     

 
A. Criteria for EOC Activation:  The degree of the Marshall EOC activation will be 

determined by the severity of the emergency, disaster, or major incident.  It may 
be partially or totally fully activated.  In the event of a major emergency, disaster 
or incident, EOC personnel would be expected to automatically report to the EOC.  
However, the Emergency Management Director or designee is responsible for 
ensuring that the EOC is activated appropriately. 

 
B. Staffing of the EOC:  Each department/agency assigned an emergency function 

represented in the EOC is responsible for ensuring that its representative responds 
and is familiar with the duties which they are expected to perform at the EOC.  
They are also responsible for activation of their support staff and any additional 
specialty equipment they may require. 

 
The City will establish communications with the on-scene command post.  The 
Incident Commander (IC) will be responsible for coordinating the activities at the 
scene.  
 
Key Action Checklists for each EOC position are attached.   

 
C. Security:  When the decision is made to activate the EOC, the on-duty police 

supervisor or their designee will immediately assess the need for security and 
assign personnel as needed. 

 
 V. COUNTY/STATE INITIAL RESPONSE 
 

A. If City resources become exhausted or if special resources are required, request 
county assistance through the Lyon County Emergency Manager. 

 
B. If assistance is requested, the Lyon County Emergency Manager assists with 

assessing the situation and makes recommendations. 
 
C. The County may do the following (to the extent appropriate): 

 
1. Activate the County EOC. 
2. Implement the County EOP. 
3. Respond with county resources as requested. 

Page 47Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX B – DIRECTION AND CONTROL 

Page 32 of 286 

 

4. Activate mutual aid agreements. 
5. Coordinate County resources with City resources. 
6. Notify the Minnesota Homeland Security and Emergency Management 

(HSEM) Regional Coordinator. 
7. Assist municipality with prioritizing and allocating resources. 

 
D. If the City and County resources are exhausted, the Lyon County Emergency 

Manager can request regional or state assistance through the State Duty Officer. 
 
E. If state assistance is requested, the Lyon County Emergency Manager will assess 

the event and recommend which personnel, services and equipment shall be made 
available for response, mitigation or recovery. 

  
VI. VOLUNTEERS 
 

Volunteers must be registered.  All volunteers must sign a waiver before working on 
behalf of the City of Marshall and work under the direction and supervision of the 
Operations Chief or his or her designee. 
 
Before leaving, volunteers must return equipment given them by their leaders.  
Volunteers also must check out before leaving the scene and should acknowledge any 
injuries or potential injuries that occurred during the performance of their volunteer 
duties.  If a volunteer reports an injury or potential injury, they are treated as an 
employee of the City of Marshall and regular procedures shall be followed regarding 
injured employees.  See Attachment 22A for details on worker’s compensation for 
volunteers.   

 
VII. ATTACHMENTS 

 
1. ICS Organizational Components 
2. EOC/Command Post Staffing 
3. Key Action Checklist – MAYOR 
4. Key Action Checklist – COMMAND / EMERGENCY MANAGER 
5. Key Action Checklist – LOGISTICS /  EMERGENCY MANAGER 
6. Key Action Checklist – DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES/FINANCE 

DIRECTOR/CITY CLERK 
7. Key Action Checklist – PUBLIC WORKS 
8. Key Action Checklist – LAW ENFORCEMENT  
9. Key Action Checklist – PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 

10. Key Action Checklist – FIRE SERVICES 
11. Key Action Checklist – C.A.T. (HAZMAT) 
12. Key Action Checklist – INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
13. Key Action Checklist – DAMAGE ASSESSMENT  
14. Key Action Checklist – HUMAN SERVICES  
15. Key Action Checklist – EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
16. Key Action Checklist – EMERGENCY NOTIFICATIONS 
17. Radio Fleet Map 
18. Command Positions Checklists 

Page 48Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX B – DIRECTION AND CONTROL 

Page 34 of 286 

 

    
    

 
For additional federal forms, visit the following website: 
 
https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/is/icsresource/jobaids/http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/is/IC
SResource/PositionChecklists.htm 
 
 
https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/is/icsresource/icsforms/ 
http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/is/ICSResource/icsforms.htm  
 

 

  
Return to Table of Contents 

 

Page 49Item 8.

https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/is/icsresource/jobaids/
https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/is/icsresource/icsforms/


 

Page 36 of 286 

 

ANNEX B   ATTACHMENT 2 
 

Emergency Operation Center (EOC) Potential Staffing 
 

Command | EOC Manager   -- Emergency Manager  
 
Logistics      -- Emergency Manager 
 
Finance      -- Director of Administrative 
Services/Finance Director/City Clerk  
 
Planning      -- Public Works 
 
Operations     -- Law Enforcement/Fire Dept./MMU 
 
Public Information Officer (PIO)  -- City Administrator/Mayor 
 
Liaison Officer     -- Lyon County Emergency Manager 
 
Safety Officer     -- Safety Officer from Fire/CAT 
 
Information Technology Support -- MMU Information Technology Specialist 
        The Computer Man, Inc. 
        SWHHS Information Technology 
        Media Communications Specialist 
 
Damage Assessment    -- Assessor’s Office/Operations Section 
 
Congregate Care/Sheltering  -- Community Services/Red Cross 
 
Staging      -- Fire/EMS/Public Works 
 
 
 

 
     COMMAND POST (CP) staffing  
 
Exists at the base or nearby of operations and typically involves one to four subject 
experts possibly including fire, law enforcement, communications, liaison, damage 
assessment, etc.      
 
 
 
Support personnel - both are dependent on incident and location 
 
 
 

 
 

Formatted: Left

Page 50Item 8.



 

Page 40 of 286 

 

ANNEX B    ATTACHMENT 4 
 

Key Action Checklist – COMMAND / EMERGENCY MANAGER 
 

The following tasks represent a checklist of actions that should be considered in an emergency or disaster 
situation: 
 

A. Ensure that the designated person has activated/is activating the Emergency Operations 
Center (EOC) or Command Post (CP). 

 
B. Report to the EOC/CP. 
 
C. Ensure that adequate resources are available or being brought in for the emergency 

operations personnel to have an appropriate response. 
 
D. Ensure that the Public Information Officer is available and coordinate with them on 

communications. 
 
E. Ensure that the Director of Public Works/City Engineer, or designated person, provides 

initial road clearance or debris removal, or other assistance as deemed necessary. 
 
F.  Ensure that initial damage assessment be completed if appropriate.   
 
H. Ensure that what is needed to support the emergency operation personnel is coming in, 

including water, food, waste management, computers, etc. 
 
I. In consultation with the Director of Administrative Services/Finance Director/City Clerk, 

assure that expedited financial protocols are in place with adequate financial records being 
kept. 

 
 
 
NOTE: Mayor emergency declaration = 72 hours.  Council must approve beyond this timeframe.  

Page 51Item 8.



 

Page 42 of 286 

 

ANNEX B   ATTACHMENT 6 
 

Key Action Checklist – DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES/FINANCE 
DIRECTOR/CITY CLERK 

 
The Director of Administrative Services/Finance Director/City Clerk is responsible for assigned activities in 
the City of Marshall.  The following tasks represent a checklist of actions that should be considered in an 
emergency or disaster situation: 

 
A. Report to the EOC/CP. 
 
B. Assure that adequate authority is given to permit acquisition of equipment and supplies 

needed to respond to a disaster. 
 
C. Assign Division/Department Heads an account number to which emergency expenditures 

may be charged or purchases made. 
 
D. Record all expenditures for City personnel, equipment, supplies, services,  

 etc. and track resources being used.   
 

E. Contact the City’s insurance providers.   
 

F. Reference Disaster Funding Summary on next page to aid in decisions for funding. 
 

G. Upon approval of the EOC Manager/Emergency Management Director, set a budget and `
 present this information at each operational period briefing. 

Page 52Item 8.



 

Page 49 of 286 

 

ANNEX B   ATTACHMENT 12 
 
 

Key Action Checklist – INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
 

Information technology activities for the City of Marshal are provided by: The  
 Marshall Municipal Utilities Information Technology Specialist – 929-5975 

 Computer Man Inc. – 532-7562 
 Lyon County IT – 532-1333 
 State of Minnesota  

 
  
The following tasks represent a checklist of actions that should be considered in an emergency or disaster 
situation: 

 Getting key computers online 
 Restore network connectivity for the computers 

 Help procure necessary equipment to restore access to key computing resources 
 Install software if necessary 
 Organize staff to assist others if necessary 

 
Priority list would be: 

 Law Enforcement Center 
 Fire Department 
 Marshall Municipal Utilities 
 City Hall 
 MERIT Center 

 Other 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma, 11 pt

Formatted: Normal, Justified,  No bullets or numbering

Page 53Item 8.



 

Page 52 of 286 

 

ANNEX B   ATTACHMENT 15 
 

Key Action Checklist – EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 
North Memorial Ambulance is the primary EMS for the City of Marshall and the EOC medical liaison.  They 
may also be responsible for transportation of critically injured outside of the City of Marshall.   If the 
situation warrants someone from Avera Marshall Hospital, Affiliated Community Medical Center (ACMC) 
and/or Lincoln, Lyon, Murray and Pipestone County Health will also be included if their staff is available.  
The following tasks represent a checklist of actions that may be considered for disaster response within 
the City of Marshall: 

 
A. Coordinate emergency medical care for victims (hospital and on-scene) and request mutual 

aid if necessary. 
 
B. Establish a triage area for victims. 
 
C. Coordinate medical transportation of victims. 
 
D. Establish or respond to designated staging area in the City. 
 
E. Report number of causalities and critical/minor injuries to the Incident Commander.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 54Item 8.



 

Page 54 of 286 

 

ANNEX B   ATTACHMENT 17 
 

Fleet Map 

Page 55Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX C – PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Page 219 of 286 

 

 Emergency Broadcast System  
Outdoor warning sirens/public address systems 

    Social media including Code Red4 
    City Website 
    Flyers/Brochures 
    Marshall Community Access TV Channels 

 
D. Mutual aid public information resources are available through Lyon County 

Emergency Management. These resources could assist coordination with the 
media, coordination with other cities’ public information staff in the event of a 
multiple jurisdiction incident, the preparation of news releases, rumor control and 
in the event of a protracted incident, relief personnel for the official 
spokesperson/s 

 
 V. STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINES 
 

A. The purpose of this Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) is to assure 
dissemination of information and instructions to the public on a timely basis and 
to coordinate all releases during pre-emergency, emergency and post-emergency 
conditions. 

 
1. All releases to the media will be through the Public Information Officer (PIO) 

or designee. 
 
2. The PIO will edit and consolidate all releases for all media formats. 
 
3. All public statements are to be cleared with the PIO before they are issued. 
 
4.  During emergency situations the PIO will: 
 

a. Contact key staff members to collect pertinent information. 
b. Establish liaison with City Divisions and their departments, which may 

require information output. 
c. Inform the media of public information capabilities and plans. 
d. Establish Public Information Service for the media and public 

inquiries. 
e. Release prepared messages to the media and to all City emergency 

services. 
 
 II. ATTACHMENTS: 
 
  1. Background Information of a PIO 
  2. Sample News Release Form 
 
 
 
 

Return to Table of Contents 

Page 56Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX F – EVACUATION, TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SECURITY 

Page 232 of 286 

 

 I. PURPOSE 
 

To outline how evacuation, traffic control and security would be carried out if they are 
required, due to a major incident in Marshall. 

 
 II. RESPONSIBILITY 
 

A. In Marshall, the following officials will be responsible for decisions to evacuate or 
to shelter in place: 

 
Official       Type(s) of Incident(s) 
Fire Chief or designee     Fire/Radiological/HAZMAT 
Director of Public Safety or designee  Law Enforcement 
Incident Commander     All other types 

 

B. Within the City of Marshall, the Police Department would be responsible for 
coordinating any large-scale evacuation that might be required. Back-up 
assistance for evacuation would be available from Lyon County Sheriff and City of 
Marshall Public Works Department. Relocation/Security for critical resources would 
be the responsibility of that City-related department. 

 
C.  The Marshall Police Department will coordinate all transportation resources used 

in an evacuation. 
 
D. Pet evacuation will be coordinated via Marshall Police Department.  City of 

Marshall Animal Kennel has capacity for limited intake of pets from residents of 
Marshall affected by the critical event. 

   
III. PROCEDURES 
 

A. Residents to be evacuated would be notified of the need to evacuate by IPAWS 
messaging, outdoor warning sirens, radio, TV, door -to -door, and public address 
systems.  Evacuation routes, assembly points and assistance instructions will be 
announced. 

 
B. Law enforcement personnel would establish traffic control points (if needed). 
 
C. Mobility-impaired individuals unable to evacuate themselves would receive 

assistance from the Police Department, Fire Departments and local transit services.   
 
IV. ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Evacuation routes 
2. Evacuation map 
3. What Shelter-In-Place Means 
 

Return to Table of Contents 

Page 57Item 8.



 

Page 234 of 286 

 

ANNEX F   ATTACHMENT 2 

 

Page 58Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX G – FIRE PROTECTION 

Page 241 of 286 

 

would be consistent with the training level of the responders within the city. All 
responses to hazardous materials incidents would be coordinated and managed by the 
incident command system. Hazardous Material incident response is also addressed in 
Annex M of this plan. 
 
Marshall Fire Department also stores and maintains a cache of spill response equipment 
and has a haz-mat trailer to transport these materials to any requested response. 

 
VI. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 

A. Standard Operating Guidelines utilized by the Marshall Fire Department to fulfill 
its responsibilities under the City Emergency Operations Plan are maintained in 
the Fire Department Training Officer's office at 201 Saratoga Street. 
 

B. A map of Marshall Fire Department Fire District is located in the Law 
Enforcement Communication Center at 611 W. Main Street.  Lyon County GIS 
Manager in Public Works also has a map and may be contacted at  
507-532-8212.    

  

 
 
 

Return to Table of Contents  

Page 59Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX H – DAMAGE ASSESSMENT 

Page 244 of 286 

 

 I. PURPOSE 
 

To provide an overview of how damage assessment would be accomplished following a 
disaster in the City. 

 
 II. RESPONSIBILITIES  also reference Annex B Attachment 13 and ICS form 209 Block 30 
 

A. The City Assessor is responsible for:   
 

1. Developing and maintaining a damage assessment "team" composed of 
municipal and/or private sector agency representatives. 

2. Maintaining an up-to-date listing of damage assessment team personnel. 
3.  Maintaining the procedures to be followed for damage assessment. 
4. Coordinating the damage assessment process (following the occurrence of 

a disaster). 
 

B. City government officials who, depending upon the nature of the disaster, would 
participate in a damage assessment effort: 

 
1. City Assessor  
2.      Director of Public Works/City Engineer  
3. Director of Administrative Services/Finance Director/City Clerk  

 
C. County government officials who (potentially) would participate in a damage 

assessment effort: 
 

1. Lyon County Emergency Manager 
2. Lyon County Public Works Director 
3. Lyon County Assessor   
4. Other assessment staff/jurisdictions 

 
D. Private Sector Agencies: 
 

Private sector agencies that might be available and that might be appropriate 
participants in a damage assessment effort: 

 
1. American Red Cross  
2. Insurance companies and Realtors  
3. Other Assessments - MAAO 

 
III. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

A. One of the first critical tasks in providing timely, efficient relief services is to assess 
the size and scope of a disaster and estimate the number of homes and families 
affected. This damage assessment is essential in determining monetary damages 
and monetary value for disaster declarations. 

 
 

Page 60Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX J – DEBRIS CLEARANCE 

Page 256 of 286 

 

3. Household hazardous waste 
4. Construction/demolition materials 
5. Regular garbage 
 
The MPCA ER Team leader should be consulted as debris management efforts 
are defined.  The MPCA is the lead State Agency for debris management in a 
disaster or terror response.  The MPCA has the ability to define waste streams in 
a recovery in order to simplify and expedite the recovery.   

 
D. Within the City of Marshall, the City and/or County Public Works Department would 

be responsible for debris clearance. 
 

E. Determination of emergency routes will depend on the nature and location of the 
debris-generating events, and will be identified by the Incident Commander. 

 
F. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) will work with the City’s 

incident management team to plan for how the household hazardous waste will 
be removed from the homes,.  Hhow it will be sorted and collected.  And , then 
work with the City and the County on final processing and disposal.  This MAY 
also include assistance with funding, on a disaster by disasterdisaster-by-
disaster basis. 

 
 
G. The Board of Animal Health and the Minnesota Department of Agriculture have 

the lead authority over animal carcasses.  The MPCA has some regulatory 
authority over how the carcasses can be disposed of or destroyed.  Therefore, 
the three of us would be working together to come to a decision regarding 
that.  Also, depending on the method of disposal or destruction that is chosen, 
the MPCA may actually direct/ facilitate that operation. 

 
 
H. Contracting procedures will be determined by the Director of Administrative 

Services/Finance Director./City Clerk. 
 
I. Temporary storage locations will be chosen according to the disaster.  Taking into 

consideration FEMA guidelines, final disposition of debris will be decided by the 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer and the Lyon County Public Works Director. 

 
IV. DEBRIS MANAGEMENT 
 

A. Removal of debris on public property will be the responsibility of the City of 
Marshall. Beyond the scope of the Public Works Department and the Community 
Services Parks Department, additional assistance may be obtained from MMU, 
Lyon County Public Works or contracted services. 

 
A. To be eligible for FEMA reimbursement, documentation for Time and Materials    

are extremely important. 

Page 61Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

ANNEX K – UTILITY RESTORATION 

Page 259 of 286 

 

 I. PURPOSE 
 

To provide an overview of how utility services would be restored following a disruption 
of service. Marshall Public Works Department is responsible for coordinating and 
prioritizing these activities with the appropriate service providers; however, Marshall 
Municipal Utilities/ Emergency Preparedness and Oversight Team (EPOT) is responsible 
for coordinating and prioritizing the restoration of electric and water services, but will 
generally follow the order of restoration established by the EOC. 

 
 II. RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
A. The following government agencies/private sector organizations are responsible 

for providing utility services for the City of Marshall.  In the event of a utility outage 
due to a disaster, these agencies/organizations should be called in order to restore 
service: 

 
1. Electrical service –  Marshall Municipal Utilities, 507-537-7005 
2. Gas service –   Great Plains Natural Gas, 1-877-267-4764 
3. Telephone service –  Centurylink, 1-877-348-9007 
      BluepeakVast, 507-337-7800 
      Charter/Spectrum Communications, 1-855-260-

0628 
4. Cable service –   Charter/Spectrum, 800-936-1479 
      BluepeakVast, 507-337-7800 
      MVTV wireless 320-564-4807 
5. Wastewater –   Marshall Public Works, 507-537-6776 
6. Potable Water –   Marshall Municipal Utilities, 507-537-7005 

 
III. SERVICE RESTORATION 
 

A. At the time of the disaster, the EOC staff will determine which facilities will be 
considered essential for priority of utility restoration.  Priorities for utility 
restoration will depend on the nature and location of the incident.  Vulnerable 
populations and facilities which are essential for public safety are listed below and 
will be considered first. 

 
1. Emergency Operations Center - has generator hookup capability 
2. Law Enforcement Center/Dispatch – has generator 
3. Nursing Homes 
4. Hospitals – has generator 
5. Marshall Fire Departments  
6. Marshall Ambulance Services  
7. Individuals with functional access needs   

 
IV. SUPPORT DOCUMENTS 

 
A. MMU Utility Restoration - Standard Operating Guidelines (electric/water/PNWAN) 

 

Page 62Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Karla Drown 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourage the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 63Item 9.



8/17/2023 3:48:11 PM Page 1 of 5

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 08/11/2023 - 08/22/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 08/16/2023 13910467.61EFT 0.00

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 08/18/2023 139242,421.15EFT 0.00

6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 08/11/2023 138401,728.00EFT 0.00

6604 ADOLPH KIEFER & ASSOCIATES LLC 08/11/2023 123184310.23Regular 0.00

6604 ADOLPH KIEFER & ASSOCIATES LLC 08/11/2023 123185134.50Regular 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 08/18/2023 1392512.65EFT 0.00

5119 ALL FLAGS, LLC 08/16/2023 13911136.39EFT 0.00

7326 ALLIANCE CONTRACTING, INC. 08/11/2023 1231865,475.00Regular 0.00

0574 ALPHA VIDEO AND AUDIO,  INC 08/18/2023 123222922.68Regular 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 08/11/2023 13841316.59EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 08/18/2023 13926104.63EFT 0.00

6694 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP, INC08/11/2023 13842124.96EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 08/11/2023 123187426.98Regular 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 08/18/2023 123223673.35Regular 0.00

0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 08/11/2023 1384312.73EFT 0.26

6883 AT&T MOBILITY II LLC 08/18/2023 12322438.23Regular 0.00

0656 AVERA MARSHALL 08/18/2023 123225148.00Regular 0.00

1126 BDG INC. 08/11/2023 13844123.35EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 08/18/2023 139274,020.86EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 08/18/2023 123226109.46Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 08/11/2023 12318845,633.84Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 08/18/2023 12322733,866.72Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 08/11/2023 138453,563.00EFT 0.00

0726 BORCH'S SPORTING GOODS, INC. 08/18/2023 13928180.00EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. 08/18/2023 13929175.76EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 08/11/2023 13846436.00EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 08/18/2023 1393067.50EFT 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRITS, LLC08/11/2023 1231904,681.30Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRITS, LLC08/18/2023 1232294,213.51Regular 0.00

6539 BREMER BANK CC 08/15/2023 123217488.67Regular 0.00

6539 BREMER BANK CC 08/16/2023 DFT00032059,420.64Bank Draft 0.00

0763 BSN SPORTS LLC 08/18/2023 123231103.98Regular 0.00

0728 BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE,INC 08/11/2023 13847222.00EFT 0.00

6200 C & H SPORT SURFACES, INC 08/11/2023 12319123,395.00Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 08/11/2023 123192550.63Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 08/15/2023 123218194.93Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 08/18/2023 12323272.98Regular 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 08/11/2023 138481,141.00EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 08/11/2023 13849442.77EFT 0.00

5351 CENGAGE LEARNING 08/16/2023 1391247.98EFT 0.00

5860 CENTRAL STATES GROUP 08/11/2023 123194194.86Regular 0.00

6823 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC 08/11/2023 12319550.00Regular 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 08/18/2023 13931106.81EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 08/18/2023 1393211.99EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 08/16/2023 13913808.04EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 08/18/2023 13933347.74EFT 0.00

4054 COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. 08/11/2023 138506,148.00EFT 0.00

7323 CREDIT SERVICE INTERNATIONAL CORP 08/11/2023 12319628.38Regular 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 08/18/2023 13934256.00EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 08/11/2023 13851203.99EFT 2.06

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 08/16/2023 13914379.78EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 08/18/2023 13935268.15EFT 2.53

7102 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 08/11/2023 138523,039.75EFT 0.00

4573 DEMCO 08/16/2023 13915254.21EFT 0.00

Page 64Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 08/11/2023 - 08/22/2023

8/17/2023 3:48:11 PM Page 2 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

0990 DIAMOND VOGEL, INC 08/11/2023 138531,600.00EFT 0.00

7304 DINGES PARTNERS GROUP LLC 08/18/2023 123233975.34Regular 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 08/11/2023 1385420,734.32EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 08/18/2023 1393610,393.95EFT 0.00

1020 DUININCK, INC. 08/11/2023 138551,625.36EFT 0.00

1020 DUININCK, INC. 08/18/2023 139371,750.32EFT 0.00

1037 ECOWATER SYSTEMS 08/18/2023 13938145.75EFT 0.00

7321 ENVIRONMENTAL DYNAMICS INTERNATIONAL, INC08/11/2023 123197520.00Regular 0.00

6542 EVANS FAMILY PET CARE 08/18/2023 123234185.52Regular 0.00

6478 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 08/11/2023 13856178.20EFT 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 08/18/2023 13939788.68EFT 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 08/11/2023 12319814.00Regular 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 08/11/2023 13857160.44EFT 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 08/18/2023 13940659.38EFT 0.00

4719 GRANITE FALLS-CLARKFIELD ADVOCATE TRIBUNE08/15/2023 12321969.00Regular 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 08/11/2023 13858190.00EFT 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 08/18/2023 139413,120.00EFT 0.00

7330 GRODE BROTHERS LLC 08/18/2023 123235500.00Regular 0.00

7327 HAAS, JERRY & CHERYL 08/11/2023 123199500.00Regular 0.00

6269 HANSON, SHARON 08/11/2023 1385949.95EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 08/11/2023 1386013,869.97EFT 0.00

1267 HEIMAN INC. 08/11/2023 1386161.91EFT 0.00

1268 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY 08/11/2023 1232007,367.24Regular 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 08/11/2023 1386236.77EFT 0.00

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 08/18/2023 1394250.10EFT 0.00

7328 HOFFMAN, JAMES 08/11/2023 123201500.00Regular 0.00

4885 HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY 08/11/2023 138634,856.60EFT 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 08/18/2023 1394350.00EFT 0.00

4552 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 08/16/2023 139162,545.97EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/11/2023 1386612,976.41EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/18/2023 139448,275.86EFT 0.00

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/11/2023 138658,541.20EFT 0.00

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/18/2023 139475,822.25EFT 0.00

2605 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/18/2023 139451,193.38EFT 0.00

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/11/2023 138641,108.00EFT 0.00

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/18/2023 13946819.65EFT 0.00

7332 JOHNSON HEATING 08/18/2023 12323650.00Regular 0.00

1417 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 08/11/2023 1386774.00EFT 0.00

1417 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 08/18/2023 13948700.00EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT LLC 08/11/2023 138684,823.51EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT LLC 08/18/2023 13949380.56EFT 0.00

4140 KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC 08/11/2023 1386987.19EFT 0.00

4140 KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC 08/18/2023 139502,280.70EFT 0.00

3653 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 08/18/2023 13951985.18EFT 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 08/11/2023 1232024,623.70Regular 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 08/18/2023 123237131.00Regular 0.00

1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC 08/18/2023 13952643.26EFT 0.00

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 08/11/2023 1387010.00EFT 0.00

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 08/18/2023 1395337.42EFT 0.00

4685 LYON COUNTY 4-H FEDERATION 08/11/2023 123203367.50Regular 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 08/18/2023 1395426,436.31EFT 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 08/11/2023 1387112,095.23EFT 0.00

1548 LYON COUNTY LANDFILL 08/11/2023 13872286.96EFT 0.00

1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 08/11/2023 1387362.10EFT 0.00

1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 08/11/2023 12320438.14Regular 0.00

1565 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC. 08/11/2023 13874238.59EFT 0.00

1575 MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT 08/11/2023 138751.71EFT 0.00

7329 MANNISTO, MICHELE 08/11/2023 12320530.00Regular 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 08/16/2023 1391725.00EFT 0.00

6768 MARSHALL AREA YOUTH WRESTLING 08/18/2023 12323850.00Regular 0.00

6961 MARSHALL GYMNASTICS BOOSTERS 08/18/2023 1232392,000.00Regular 0.00

Page 65Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 08/11/2023 - 08/22/2023

8/17/2023 3:48:11 PM Page 3 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1623 MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC 08/18/2023 1232403,144.69Regular 0.00

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 08/11/2023 13876298.50EFT 0.00

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 08/18/2023 13955124.89EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 08/11/2023 13877116,290.52EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 08/16/2023 139182,382.10EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 08/18/2023 139567,519.67EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 08/11/2023 13880184.70EFT 3.77

1637 MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 08/18/2023 139571,190.39EFT 0.00

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 08/11/2023 138812,000.00EFT 0.00

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 08/18/2023 13958650.00EFT 0.00

1652 MARSHALL VOLUNTEER FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION08/11/2023 1232065,000.00Regular 0.00

6586 MCDYER TOOLS 08/11/2023 123207102.00Regular 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 08/11/2023 13882129.38EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 08/18/2023 13959471.21EFT 0.00

4456 MINNCOR INDUSTRIES 08/15/2023 1232206,230.00Regular 0.00

1818 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 08/17/2023 DFT000320469,294.00Bank Draft 0.00

3555 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION08/11/2023 123208329.40Regular 0.00

7035 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 08/11/2023 13883760,009.13EFT 0.00

1690 MOBILE HEALTH SERVICES LLC 08/18/2023 13960405.00EFT 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 08/11/2023 1232094,916.92Regular 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 08/18/2023 123242377.75Regular 0.00

1945 NORM'S GTC 08/11/2023 123211184.29Regular 0.00

1945 NORM'S GTC 08/18/2023 123243345.00Regular 0.00

1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 08/11/2023 13884482.24EFT 0.00

1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 08/18/2023 13961414.34EFT 0.00

7325 NUTRITION EXCELLENCE LLC 08/11/2023 123212778.00Regular 0.00

6463 OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 08/18/2023 123244709.62Regular 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 08/11/2023 1388563.01EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 08/18/2023 13962158.15EFT 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 08/18/2023 139639.18EFT 0.00

1243 PATZERS INC 08/11/2023 138869.96EFT 0.00

1243 PATZERS INC 08/18/2023 139641.90EFT 0.00

2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 08/18/2023 139652,284.08EFT 0.00

5707 PAYPAL INC 08/14/2023 DFT000318129.99Bank Draft 0.00

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC 08/11/2023 1388754.00EFT 0.00

4007 PETE'S ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR 08/11/2023 13888386.97EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 08/16/2023 13919107.00EFT 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 08/18/2023 1396641.82EFT 0.00

3557 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 08/11/2023 138891,993.60EFT 0.00

3557 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 08/18/2023 13967284.08EFT 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 08/11/2023 123213625.92Regular 0.00

7049 POWERS, BEN 08/18/2023 13968149.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 08/11/2023 1389080.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 08/18/2023 1396980.00EFT 0.00

7322 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC 08/18/2023 123245100.00Regular 0.00

4939 RECREATION SUPPLY CO, INC. 08/11/2023 13891436.60EFT 0.00

2136 REDWOOD GAZETTE 08/15/2023 12322169.00Regular 0.00

6887 RISE STRUCTURAL ASSOCIATES, INC 08/18/2023 123246800.00Regular 0.00

0707 ROADSIDE DEVELOPERS INC 08/18/2023 123247201.55Regular 0.00

2190 ROTARY CLUB OF MARSHALL 08/18/2023 1397050.00EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 08/11/2023 13892324.52EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 08/16/2023 1392092.97EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 08/18/2023 13971158.37EFT 0.00

2244 SCHWANS SALES ENTERPRISES 08/18/2023 1232481,062.42Regular 0.00

5995 SHADES OF THE PAST OF MARSHALL INC 08/18/2023 123249400.00Regular 0.00

7331 SKEWES, JAMES & PATRICIA 08/18/2023 123250119.71Regular 0.00

3495 SMSU 08/18/2023 139721,680.00EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 08/11/2023 138939,346.32EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 08/18/2023 1397313,411.81EFT 0.00

2309 SOUTHWEST COACHES INC 08/18/2023 139741,525.00EFT 0.00

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 08/11/2023 13894281.50EFT 0.00

Page 66Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 08/11/2023 - 08/22/2023

8/17/2023 3:48:11 PM Page 4 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

2311 SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 08/16/2023 13921130.00EFT 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 08/11/2023 138954,173.32EFT 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 08/16/2023 13922127.68EFT 0.00

5922 SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 08/18/2023 139753,771.89EFT 0.00

0491 ST AUBIN, GREGORY 08/18/2023 13976150.00EFT 0.00

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 08/11/2023 1389627.50EFT 0.00

5823 STAN MORGAN & ASSOCIATES, INC 08/18/2023 1232512,751.35Regular 0.00

6800 STOCKWELL ENGINEERS 08/11/2023 1389722,300.00EFT 0.00

4385 STUART C IRBY CO. 08/18/2023 13977102.73EFT 0.00

6535 SW DUST TREATMENT, INC 08/18/2023 1232522,247.50Regular 0.00

6942 SWENSON, JAMES R. AND TEAH 08/18/2023 123253113.93Regular 0.00

6277 TALKING WATERS BREWING CO, LLC 08/11/2023 13898880.00EFT 0.00

6137 TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC 08/18/2023 12325480.00Regular 0.00

4734 TESSMAN COMPANY 08/18/2023 13978283.25EFT 0.00

0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 08/11/2023 138991,955.00EFT 0.00

6709 THERMO KING OF SIOUX FALLS INC 08/11/2023 13900472.03EFT 0.00

2143 THOOFT ENTERPRISES LLC 08/11/2023 13901127.50EFT 0.00

3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 08/11/2023 1390293.00EFT 0.00

0853 ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS, INC. 08/11/2023 13903254.66EFT 0.00

0853 ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS, INC. 08/18/2023 139794,125.53EFT 0.00

2499 US BANK 08/11/2023 13904500.00EFT 0.00

7333 VELASQUEZ, JUAN RAFAEL 08/18/2023 12325550.00Regular 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/11/2023 1390535.01EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/16/2023 1392341.17EFT 0.00

6113 VERSA-VEND VENDING INC 08/11/2023 13906107.00EFT 0.00

6113 VERSA-VEND VENDING INC 08/18/2023 13980154.00EFT 0.00

7154 VESTA LLC 08/18/2023 12325651.95Regular 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 08/11/2023 13907381.30EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 08/18/2023 13981276.35EFT 0.00

2545 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS BENEFIT ASSOC 08/11/2023 12321414.00Regular 0.00

2557 WARNING LITES OF MN INC 08/11/2023 1232152,568.00Regular 0.00

5961 WAYNE'S TRACTOR REPAIR 08/18/2023 12325773.06Regular 0.00

2624 YMCA 08/11/2023 123216120.00Regular 0.00

2631 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY 08/11/2023 13908443.10EFT 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 08/11/2023 13909266.93EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

68

0

0

3

140

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.62

211 8.62

Payment

173,200.73

0.00

0.00

78,744.63

1,145,082.39

1,397,027.75

Payable
Count

125

0

0

3

249

377

Page 67Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 08/11/2023 - 08/22/2023

Page 5 of 58/17/2023 3:48:11 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

68

0

0

3

140

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.62

211 8.62

173,200.73

0.00

0.00

78,744.63

1,145,082.39

1,397,027.75

125

0

0

3

249

377

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 1,397,027.758/2023

1,397,027.75

Page 68Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

8/22/2023

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior 2023 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00     749,360.00        5,779,560.00     3,039,722.04     2,661,221.96     66,794.00          11,822.00        -                    100.00%
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72     27,473.66          1,169,483.38     1,068,756.45     42,723.29          11,227.07        46,776.57          96.00%
ST-006 (Z79) 495-43300-55130 5/10/2022 School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Duininck, Inc 480,250.35        15,028.32          495,278.67        376,682.76        118,595.91        -                   -                    100.00%
ST-002 495-43300-55170 3/14/2023 Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets Duininck, Inc 887,990.20        887,990.20        23,472.60          1,235.40          863,282.20        2.78%
ST-008 401-43300-55170 3/14/2023 Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement Duininck, Inc 1,374,151.96     1,374,151.96     1,374,151.96     0.00%
ST-009 481-43300-55170 3/14/2023 W. Lyon Street/N. 3rd Street Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 3,845,497.31     10,979.95          3,856,477.26     1,301,235.06     68,486.06        2,486,756.14     35.52%
SWM-002 630-49600-55170 3/14/2023 Legion Field Road Stormwater Study: Phase 2 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 703,749.60        703,749.60        703,749.60        0.00%
PK-092 481-45200-55120 4/11/2023 Amateur Sports Center Shelter & Storage-Ball Field Doom & Cuyper's Construction, Inc. 171,642.00        171,642.00        171,642.00        0.00%
AP-007 480-43400-55170 2022 Crack Filling w/Sealcoat City Staff - Street/Airport 75,000.00          75,000.00          51,540.63          23,459.37          68.72%
ST-032 481-43300-53425 7/11/2023 L2,BLK1, Schwans Corp I Addition Prkng Lot Improv D & G Excavating, Inc. 221,243.20        221,243.20        221,243.20        0.00%

13,931,734.34 802,841.93 14,734,576.27 3,039,722.04 2,661,221.96 1,563,773.84 0.00 92,770.53 5,891,061.04

Page 69Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Marty Seifert 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Coalition of Greater MN Cities Legislative Update 

Background 
Information: 

Coalition of Greater MN Cities (CGMC) Legislative Lobbyist Marty Seifert will be present to 
provide an update on the 2023 Legislative Session. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: N/A 

 

Page 70Item 10.



2023 City Visit
CITY

1

LOBBYIST

Page 71Item 10.



CGMC – Over 100 
cities across the state 
working together

• Local Government Aid/Property 
Taxes

• Environment and Energy

• Economic Development

• Transportation

• Annexation and Land Use

• Labor and Employment

2

Page 72Item 10.



CGMC 2023 top legislative priorities 
• $150 million LGA increase, formula update, and inflation/population 

adjustment

• Bonding bill
• Public Facilities Authority funds

• Greater Minnesota Child Care Facilities grants

• Business Development Public Infrastructure grants

• Infrastructure projects across Greater MN

• Lead line inventory and replacement

• Permanent and ongoing funding for city streets of all sizes

• Corridors of Commerce reforms and funding

• Child Care Economic Development grants & community support programs

• Greater MN Workforce Housing Development Fund

3

Page 73Item 10.



2023 LEGISLATIVE SESSION: 
THE BIG PICTURE

Pretty good 

outcomes!

CGMC 

priorities

DFL 

priorities

Other interest 

group priorities

4

Page 74Item 10.



Budget 
forecasts 
show 
historic 
surplus

5

Page 75Item 10.



… but DFL trifecta poses some 
unique challenges

DFL majorities dominated by metro-area members

No backstop for potentially harmful proposals

Volume and speed of legislation

6

Page 76Item 10.



Local Government Aid

7

Page 77Item 10.



Refresh: CGMC’s LGA ask

Add inflation and population growth adjustment

Update LGA formula to ensure maximum impact for 
Greater Minnesota cites

Increase appropriation by at least $150 million

8

Page 78Item 10.



LGA faced stiff competition with DFL priorities in tax 
proposals

• Joint $3 billion tax target was small 

for DFL agenda

• LGA boost contended with: 

• Child & dependent tax credits

• Walz checks

• Public safety aid

• Housing aid

9

Page 79Item 10.



Governor Walz’s LGA proposal 

• Governor Walz proposed $30 

million LGA appropriation increase 

in initial budget

• Proposal includes formula 

updates

• CGMC responds; releases 

statement decrying Walz’s 

proposal as “disappointing” and 

“inadequate”

• Governor increases proposal to 

$40 million in supplemental 

budget

10

Page 80Item 10.



Virginia Mayor Larry Cuffe Jr. testifies alongside HF 

1377 bill author Rep. Dave Lislegard in the House 

Property Tax Division 

St. Joseph Mayor Rick Schultz testifies alongside 

SF 1828 bill author State Senator Matt Klein in the 

Senate Tax Committee 

11

Advocacy in action

Page 81Item 10.



$150M

$40M $40M

$100M

$80M

$180.4M

$40M $40M

$127.7M

$80M

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

CGMC*^ Governor* Senate* House*^ Final

outcome*

2024

2025

Proposed LGA increases (millions)

* Includes updated formula

^ Includes inflation/population adjustment

 

12

Page 82Item 10.



Bonding

13

Page 83Item 10.



Bonding bill takes winding road

CGMC Executive Director Bradley Peterson speaks at a March 16th press conference 

with bill author Sen. Pappas (DFL-St. Paul) and LiUNA representatives

• No 2022 bonding bill

• Bonding bills require a 60% majority 

vote in each chamber

• Passed House with GOP support

• Failed in Senate 34-33

• GOP doubled down on strategy refusing 

to vote for bonding bill without 

“meaningful“ tax relief, aid for nursing 

homes

• Mid-session negotiations failed to reach 

an agreement

• DFL threatened to pass $1.3 billion all-

cash infrastructure bill without GOP 

support

14

Page 84Item 10.



CGMC priorities took a hit in proposed all-cash 
infrastructure package

BONDING CASH

PFA $208.2 million $86 million

BDPI $10 million $4.95 million

Greater MN 

Housing 

Infrastructure

$3 million $0

Greater MN Child 

Care Facilities

$900 

thousand

$0

Local roads & 

bridges

$152 million $45 million

Total difference: $238.15 million

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Parks & trails Nonprofit direct

grants

Transportation

Metro Greater MN

Regional funding distribution in cash bill (percent)

15

Page 85Item 10.



CGMC cities press Senate GOP to work with 
majority, pass traditional G.O. bonding bill

CGMC lobbyist Erik Simonson speaks with 

Senate Minority Leader Mark Johnson (R-

East Grand Forks) hours before bonding bill 

agreement announced

“Legislating is a set of choices. 

You can either choose to 

continue wandering down a 

seemingly futile path of trying to 

extract concessions from the 

Majority… or you can choose to 

provide your constituents with 

the benefits they deserve… It is 

undeniable that the outcome of 

a bonding bill, good or bad, is in 

your hands. Please choose 

wisely.”

16

Page 86Item 10.



Session ends with largest infrastructure package in 
Minnesota history

• DFL agreed to $300 million in 
nursing home aid

• GOP agreed to traditional 
bonding bill and cash 
infrastructure bill

• $1.5 billion bonding bill

• $1.1 billion cash bill

• These three bills are passed 
in the final hours of session

FINAL OUTCOME

PFA $208.2 million

BDPI $10 million

Greater MN Housing 
Infrastructure

$3 million

Greater MN Child Care 
Facilities

$900 thousand

Local roads and 
bridges

$152 million

17

Page 87Item 10.



Why did the bonding bill finally come together?

Public pressure from the CGMC and other stakeholders

Local pressure from city officials and constituents

Time since last bonding bill in 2020

Credible threat of bad alternative (cash bill)

Legislators willing to compromise

18

Page 88Item 10.



Environment

19

Page 89Item 10.



Bipartisan support pushes $240 million for lead 
pipes across finish line

• No safe amount of lead in drinking water

• All cities must map lead pipes by October 

2024

• $240 million serves as a “down payment” 

to help cities begin the process of lead 

line inventory and replacement

• All cities will be eligible

• Homeowner side will be covered

• MDH will administer mapping, PFA to 

administer replacement

CGMC Executive Director Bradley Peterson speaks at a press conference with Governor 

Walz, Lt. Governor Flanagan, House bill author Sydney Jordan (DFL- Minneapolis), St. 

Paul Regional Water Services, LiUNA!, and others in support of funding to inventory & 

replace lead service lines across the state

20

Page 90Item 10.



Historic investments 
in water 
infrastructure and 
programs 

• Last-minute bonding agreement:

• $80M for Point Source 
Implementation Grants

• $87M for Water Infrastructure Fund

• $41M for federal fund matching

• $262M for local Greater MN projects

• Clean Water Legacy

• $16.2 million for Point Source 
Implementation Grants

• $1.3 million for chloride reduction

• MPCA water quality programs funding 
for this biennium, but nothing ongoing

21

Page 91Item 10.



CGMC played defense, protected Greater MN from 
harmful environmental proposals

• CGMC blocked numerous attempts 
to change Public Facilities Authority 
funding to benefit metro area

• CGMC worked to narrow scope of 
permit changes that would have 
hampered growth and economic 
development

• Little consideration as to how new 
changes could affect Greater MN

LOOKING AHEAD:

With DFL control of House & Senate, we anticipate 

continued  and expansive environmental legislation 
22

Page 92Item 10.



Looking Ahead

23

Page 93Item 10.



2024 Legislative Session

• Traditional year for a bonding bill
• Constitutional amendments?
• Surplus spending?
• Fix-it items from 2023 session
• Policy, policy, policy!
• Fun starts – February 12, 2024
• Election

• President
• US House
• Klobuchar Senate seat
• MN House

24

Page 94Item 10.



CGMC Upcoming Events

CGMC Summer Conference – July 26-28, Thief River Falls
• Register now!

CGMC Fall Conference – November 15-17, Willmar

Reach out to Emma Nelson at ennelson@flaherty-hood.com with any questions about CGMC events!

25

Page 95Item 10.

mailto:ennelson@flaherty-hood.com


Questions?

Page 96Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the request of Tadd and Teresa Ihnen for a Variance Adjustment Permit and a 
Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South. 

Background 

Information: 

Tadd and Teresa Ihnen applied for a Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 511 
State Highway 23 South.  This sign will be a traditional panel sign, not a digital sign. 
 
The new sign will consist of four panels total, 30 feet wide each, with two panels stacked 
above each other and those pairs installed at about 20-degree angle to each other to 
face traffic on Highway 23 in both directions.  The overall height of the sign is requested 
to be 30 feet.  Each panel size is less than the maximum allowed length of 55 feet.  There 
is another billboard already built farther north along Highway 23, but the distance 
between the two signs will be more than 100 feet as required by the Ordinance. 
However, the new sign is proposed to be installed less than 100 feet from the nearest 
residence district, which is also required by the Ordinance. Consequently, in order to 
proceed with a Conditional use permit, a variance permit must be obtained first.  
 
Granting of a variance may be permitted only if the request meets the “practical 
difficulties” test, which requires that proposed use is reasonable (it is); the problem is 
caused by the conditions unique to this property and not created by the landowner (the 
sign cannot be moved farther away from the adjacent residential property due to the 
existing building and an odd shape of the lot); and that granting the variance will not 
change the character of the area (there is another billboard not far away, so another one 
will not alter the “character” of the area). It seems that these conditions are met, so a 
variance request is reasonable. A condition to plant trees is added to mitigate the 
negative effect on the neighboring residential area.  
 
The variance regulations and procedures are found in Section 86-29. Advertising sign 
definition may be found in Section 86-1 under Sign, Advertising, and sign regulations for 
this zoning district are in Section 86-185 (3).  The Conditional Use Permit regulations are 
found in Section 86-46 and the Standards for Hearing are found in Section 86-49.  An 
area site diagram and sign drawings are all attached. 

Fiscal Impact: None known. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Page 97Item 11.



Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1 
Staff recommends a motion to approve the request of the Tadd and Teresa Ihnen for a 
Variance Adjustment Permit for an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South to be 
located less than 100 feet from the adjoining residential district, subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

1. That the regulations, standards, and requirements as set forth in the City 
Code and as pertains to the class of district in which such premises are 
located shall be conformed with. 

2. That the City reserves the right to revoke the Variance Adjustment 
Permit in the event that any person has breached the conditions 
contained in this permit provided first, that the City serve the person 
with written notice specifying items of any default and allow the 
applicant a reasonable time in which to cure any such default. 

3. That trees are planted between the sign and the adjoining residential 
district to fully block the view of the sign from residential area; such 
trees shall be 2-inch minimum caliper when planted and at least 30 feet 
tall when fully grown. Any tree that dies or is damaged must be replaced 
within a year. 
 

Recommendation No. 2 
Staff recommends a motion to approve the request of the Tadd and Teresa Ihnen for a 
Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South, subject to 
the following conditions: 

1. The sign must be installed as shown on attached sketch.  A survey 
showing exact sign location by the registered land surveyor shall be filed 
with the City of Marshall prior to sign installation.  The sign or any part 
thereof shall not encroach into any public right-of-way or adjacent 
property. 

2. This permit is for the sign structure described as follows: 
a. Two double panels (not-digital) installed at an angle to each other 

(four sign panels total). 
b. Each sign panel shall be no greater than 10 feet by 30 feet. 
c. The overall height of the sign shall be no more than 30 feet. 

Prior to sign installation, a sign permit application must be applied 
and paid for.  Structural drawings showing sign footing and 
foundations shall be signed by a registered professional engineer 
and submitted along the sign permit application. 

3. A state permit shall be obtained.  
4. The sign structure shall be maintained in a safe condition and all surfaces 

maintained without blemish or defects.  The current land and sign owner 
and all future sign and landowners are fully responsible for maintenance, 
together or separately. 

 

Page 98Item 11.



 
 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Marshall has held a Public Hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit for an advertising sign under the zoning code, Article 86-VI, Section 86-185, in the City of Marshall for the 
following location: 
 

See Exhibit A 
City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of Minnesota 

(511 Hwy 23 S) 
 

and; in accordance with and pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 86 of the City Code of Ordinances related to 
zoning; and has written findings that the establishment, maintenance or conducting of the use for which the permit is 
sought will not under the circumstances be detrimental to the health, safety, morals, comfort, convenience or welfare 
of the persons residing or working in the area adjacent to the use, or to the public welfare, or injurious to property or 
improvements in the area adjacent to such use; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has designated certain conditions in the granting of such use permit, 
 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota, that a 
Conditional Use Permit be granted to Tadd Ihnen & Teresa Ihnen, a married couple, for an advertising sign at 511 
State Hwy 23 S subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. If within one (1) year after approving the Conditional Use Permit, the use as allowed by the permit shall 

not have been initiated, the CUP shall become null and void unless a petition for an extension of time in 

which to complete the use has been granted by the City Council.  Such petition shall be requested in 

writing and shall be submitted at least 30 days prior to expiration. 

 

2. Pursuant to Marshall Code Article 86-II, Division 86-II-2, Section 86-49, no application for a condition 

modification shall be considered by the planning commission or council for at least one-year from the 

date of a conditional use permit approval or from when circumstance sufficiently change to justify a 

review. 

 

3. The owner shall maintain the property to conform with the Zoning Ordinance, Building Code, and not 

cause or create negative impacts to existing or future properties adjacent thereto. 

 

4. The owner shall obtain all relevant and required permits, including City’s sign permit and State permit, 

prior to beginning any work. 

 

5. The installed sign shall be as follows: 

 
i. The sign must be installed as shown on attached sketch.  A survey showing exact sign location 

by the registered land surveyor shall be filed with the City of Marshall prior to sign 
installation.  The sign or any part thereof shall not encroach into any public right-of-way or 
adjacent property. 

ii. This permit is for the sign structure described as follows: 
a. Two double panels (not-digital) installed at an angle to each other (four sign panels 

total). 
b. Each sign panel shall be no greater than 10 feet by 30 feet. 
c. The overall height of the sign shall be no more than 30 feet. 

 Structural drawings showing sign footing and foundations shall be signed by a registered 
professional engineer and submitted along the sign permit application. 

iii. The sign structure shall be maintained in a safe condition and all surfaces maintained without 
blemish or defects.  The current land and sign owner and all future sign and landowners are 
fully responsible for maintenance, together or separately. 

Page 99Item 11.



 

6. The City reserves the right to revoke the Conditional Use Permit if the applicant or if ownership of the 

property has transferred, then the current owner, has breached the conditions contained in this permit 

provided first, however, that the City serve the applicant with written notice specifying items of any such 

default and thereafter allow the applicant a reasonable time in which to cure any such default. 
 
ADOPTED   August 22, 2023 
  
ATTEST:                                                              . 
          Mayor 
 
                                                         
City Clerk 
 
        This Instrument Drafted By:   
      Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 

City Engineer/Zoning Administrator 
344 West Main Street 
Marshall MN  56258 

 
(SEAL) 
      File No. 1165 
 
  

Page 100Item 11.



 
 

VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT 
City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission of the City of Marshall has held a Public Hearing for a Variance 

Adjustment Permit to allow for reduced distance from an advertising sign to the adjacent residence district on the 
premises described as: 

 
See Exhibit A 

City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of Minnesota 
(511 Hwy 23 S) 

 
and; in accordance with and pursuant to the provisions Chapter 86 of City Code of Ordinances related to zoning; 
and has written findings that the establishment, maintenance or conducting of the use for which the permit is sought 
will not under the circumstances be detrimental to the health, safety, morals, comfort, convenience or welfare of the 
persons residing or working in the area adjacent to the use, or to the public welfare, or injurious to property or 
improvements in the area adjacent to such use, and; 
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission has designated certain conditions in the granting of such permit. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota, that a 
variance adjustment permit be granted to Tadd Ihnen & Teresa Ihnen, a married couple, for an advertising sign to be 
located 85 feet from adjacent residence district with all of the following conditions: 

 
1. Pursuant to Marshall Code Article 86-II, Division 86-II-1, Section 86-29, no application for a condition 

modification shall be considered by the planning commission or council for at least one-year from the date 
of a variance adjustment permit approval or from when circumstance sufficiently change to justify a review. 
 

2. The owner shall maintain the property to conform with the Zoning Ordinance, Building Code, and not cause 
or create negative impacts to existing or future properties adjacent thereto. 
 

3. The trees are planted between the sign and the adjoining residential district to fully block the view of the 
sign from residential area; such trees shall be 2 inch minimum caliper when planted and at least 30 feet tall 
when fully grown. Any tree that dies or is damaged must be replaced within a year. 
 

4. The City reserves the right to revoke the variance if the applicant, or if the ownership of the property has 
changed, then the current owner, has breached the conditions contained in this permit provided first, however, 
that the City serve the applicant with written notice specifying items of any such default and thereafter allow 
the applicant a reasonable time in which to cure any such default. 
 

ADOPTED   August 22, 2023 
 
ATTEST:                                                             . 
        Mayor 
 
                                                         
City Clerk 
 
        This Instrument Drafted By:   
      Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 

City Engineer/Zoning Administrator 
344 West Main Street 
Marshall MN  56258 

 
(SEAL) 
      File No. 1165 
 

Page 101Item 11.



FINDING OF FACTS  

VARIANCE AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS  

FOR 511 HIGHWAY 23 SOUTH 

WITHIN THE CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
 

 

WHEREAS, an application has been submitted by Tadd and Teresa Inhen, (“Applicant”) to the 

City Council requesting approval of a conditional use permits for an advertising sign under the 

Zoning Code, Article 86-VI, Section 86-185, in the City of Marshall for the following location: 
 

LOCATION:  511 Highway 23 South. 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See Exhibit A 

 

WHEREAS, THE APPLICANT SEEKS THE FOLLOWING: A Conditional Use Permit to 

install an advertising sign on the property located at 511 Highway 23 South and legally described 

above, and 

 
WHEREAS, notice required pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 462.357 including the time, 
place and purpose of the hearing was published in the official newspaper at least ten days prior to 
the day of the hearing; and  
 
WHEREAS, notice required pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 462.357 was mailed at least 
ten days before the day of the hearing to each owner of affected property and property situated 
wholly or partly within 350 feet of the property to which the request relates; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing as required by the city Zoning Code 

on August 9, 2023, and 

 
WHEREAS, Zoning Ordinance Section 86-185 (c) requires that all advertising signs be permitted 
only by conditional use permit and be placed at least 100 feet from other advertising signs and 
from any residence district, and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed advertising sign is located less than 100 feet from the adjacent R-M 
Manufactured home park district, making this request non-compliant with the ordinance without a 
variance, and 
 
WHEREAS, Zoning Ordinance provides for considerations for granting a variance as follows: the 
applicant shall prove that the literal enforcement of the provisions of this chapter would cause 
practical difficulties because of circumstances unique to the individual property under 
consideration and the granting of the variances will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of this 
chapter. The term "practical difficulties," as used in connection with the granting of a variance 
means that the property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 
by the zoning ordinance, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property 
not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of 
the locality, and 
 
WHEREAS, staff believe this proposal meets the practical difficulties test for the following 
reasons:  

 The proposal to install an advertising sign is reasonable; 
 The problem is caused by the conditions unique to this property and not created by the 

Page 102Item 11.



NUMBER-CUP & NUMBER Reso  Page 2 

  
landowner because the sign cannot be moved farther away from the adjacent residential 
district due to the existing building and an odd shape of the lot;  

 Granting the variance will not change the character of the area because there is another 
billboard not far away, so another one will not alter the “character” of the area; and 

 
WHEREAS, staff suggested adding a condition to a variance to plant and maintain trees 
between the sign and adjacent residence district to mitigate the negative effect on the 
neighboring residential area, and 
 
WHEREAS, staff assert that if a variance is approved, application for conditional use permit for 
advertising sign will meet the ordinance provisions for approval, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has discussed the above findings and, after discussion, 
held a vote on the request, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, based on the above findings, has recommended to the 
City Council to approve a request for a variance adjustment permit to allow for reduced distance 
from advertising sign to the residence with a certain condition, arising out of the motion offered 
by Muchlinski and seconded by Pieper, and declared carried on the following vote Ayes:  5  Nays: 
0, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, based on the above findings, has recommended to the 
City Council to approve a request for a conditional use permit for an advertising sign with certain 
conditions, arising out of the motion offered by Muchlinski and seconded by Deutz, and declared 
carried on the following vote Ayes: 5 Nays: 0, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the Minutes of the Planning Commission and heard from 

staff, and 

 

WHEREAS, Staff reiterated its findings to the Council at the August 22, 2023, Council meeting, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL HAS RESOLVED, that the City Council accepts and 

adopts the following findings: 

 
1. Because of the nature of the proposed use and its location, the variance request meets the 

practical difficulties test: 
a. Property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 

by the zoning ordinance. 
b. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 

created by the landowner. 
c. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  

 

2. Because of the nature of the proposed use and its location, the requested conditional use 

will not: 

a. Be inconsistent with adjacent properties. 

b. Unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the 

neighborhood or in any way be contrary to the intent of this Code. 

 
FURTHER, THE COUNCIL HAS RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Marshall 

Page 103Item 11.



NUMBER-CUP & NUMBER Reso  Page 3 

  
hereby approves the request for a variance adjustment permit to allow for reduced distance from 
an advertising sign to the adjacent residence district, subject to on-going compliance with all of 
the following conditions: 

 
1. Pursuant to Marshall Code Article 86-II, Division 86-II-1, Section 86-29, no application 

for a condition modification shall be considered by the planning commission or council for 
at least one-year from the date of a variance adjustment permit approval or from when 
circumstance sufficiently change to justify a review. 
 

2. The owner shall maintain the property to conform with the Zoning Ordinance, Building 
Code, and not cause or create negative impacts to existing or future properties adjacent 
thereto. 
 

3. The trees are planted between the sign and the adjoining residential district to fully block 
the view of the sign from residential area; such trees shall be 2 inch minimum caliper 
when planted and at least 30 feet tall when fully grown. Any tree that dies or is damaged 
must be replaced within a year. 
 

4. The City reserves the right to revoke the variance if the applicant, or if the ownership of 
the property has changed, then the current owner, has breached the conditions contained in 
this permit provided first, however, that the City serve the applicant with written notice 
specifying items of any such default and thereafter allow the applicant a reasonable time 
in which to cure any such default. 

 

 

FURTHER, THE COUNCIL HAS RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Marshall 

hereby approves the requested conditional use permit for an advertising sign, subject to on-going 

compliance with all of the following conditions: 

 

1. If within one (1) year after approving the Conditional Use Permit, the use as allowed 

by the permit shall not have been initiated, the CUP shall become null and void unless 

a petition for an extension of time in which to complete the use has been granted by the 

City Council.  Such petition shall be requested in writing and shall be submitted at least 

30 days prior to expiration. 

 

2. Pursuant to Marshall Code Article 86-II, Division 86-II-2, Section 86-49, no 

application for a condition modification shall be considered by the planning 

commission or council for at least one-year from the date of a conditional use permit 

approval or from when circumstance sufficiently change to justify a review. 

 

3. The owner shall maintain the property to conform with the Zoning Ordinance, Building 

Code, and not cause or create negative impacts to existing or future properties adjacent 

thereto. 

 

4. The owner shall obtain all relevant and required permits, including City’s sign permit 

and State permit, prior to beginning any work. 

 

Page 104Item 11.



NUMBER-CUP & NUMBER Reso  Page 4 

  
5. The installed sign shall be as follows: 

 
i. The sign must be installed as shown on attached sketch.  A survey showing 

exact sign location by the registered land surveyor shall be filed with the City 
of Marshall prior to sign installation.  The sign or any part thereof shall not 
encroach into any public right-of-way or adjacent property. 

ii. This permit is for the sign structure described as follows: 
a. Two double panels (not-digital) installed at an angle to each other 

(four sign panels total). 
b. Each sign panel shall be no greater than 10 feet by 30 feet. 
c. The overall height of the sign shall be no more than 30 feet. 

 Structural drawings showing sign footing and foundations shall be signed by 
a registered professional engineer and submitted along the sign permit 
application. 

iii. The sign structure shall be maintained in a safe condition and all surfaces 
maintained without blemish or defects.  The current land and sign owner and 
all future sign and landowners are fully responsible for maintenance, together 
or separately. 

 

6. The City reserves the right to revoke the Conditional Use Permit if the applicant or if 

ownership of the property has transferred, then the current owner, has breached the 

conditions contained in this permit provided first, however, that the City serve the 

applicant with written notice specifying items of any such default and thereafter allow 

the applicant a reasonable time in which to cure any such default. 

 

 

   

 

 

 

Approval is contingent upon execution and return of this document to the City Planning Office. 

I have read and agree to the conditions of this resolution as outlined above. 

 

 

    

Property Owner / Applicant   Date            

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 105Item 11.



 

 

Page 106Item 11.



Site Plan Tadd & Teresa Inhen Address 511 STATE HWY 23 S, Marshall City, MN 56258  

Coordinates (Pole) 44.432477, -95.779485 

 

ROW Line  

Power Line  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93 ft From NE 

property Line 

93 FT FROM SOUTH 

PROPERTY LINE 

119 ft from SW 

PROPERTY LINE 

24 ft from NW 

property line 

35 ft 4 inches from front 

of building to road

 

billboard 

Page 107Item 11.



 

 

Page 108Item 11.



Page 109Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Resolution Establishing an Absentee Ballot Board 

Background 
Information: 

Absentee voting for the Aquatic Center Special Election will begin on September 22 and end on 
November 6. Absentee voting for this election will take place at City Hall, 344 West Main Street, 
on the second floor at the City Clerks Office. As part of the absentee process any municipality 
administering absentee ballots must establish a ballot board by ordinance or resolution under 
Minn Stat. 203B.121, Subd. 1.  
 
An absentee ballot board is a special board of election judges or election administrators that 
process and count returned absentee ballots. Per statute OACAVA, Uniform and Overseas 
Citizens Absentee Voting Act, ballots must be administered by the county auditor, who must 
also establish their own ballot board specific to the OACAVA process. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To approve the resolution establishing a ballot board for the City of Marshall to administer 
absentee voting. 

 

Page 110Item 12.



RESOLUTION 23-063 
ESTABLISHING AN ABSENTEE BALLOT BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Marshall is required by Minnesota Statutes 203B.121, Subd. 1 to establish an 
Absentee Ballot Board effective August 22, 2023; and  
 
WHEREAS, a special election to vote on the extension of a sales tax for the construction of a 
municipal aquatic center shall be held on November 7, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, this board will bring uniformity in the processing of accepting or rejecting returned 
absentee ballots in the City of Marshall; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Absentee Ballot Board would consist of a sufficient number of election judges as 
provided in sections 204B.19 to 204B.22 or deputy city clerks trained in the processing and counting 
of absentee ballots;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Common Council of the City of Marshall hereby establishes 
an Absentee Ballot Board that would consist of a sufficient number of election judges as provided in 
sections 204B.19 to 204B.22 or deputy city clerks to perform the task. 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
_________________________ 

City Clerk Mayor 
 

Page 111Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Discuss and Consider City Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage 

Background 

Information: 

The purpose of this Council agenda item is to discuss City Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage, 
specifically as it relates to the regulations regarding the use of “shipping containers” for 
permanent storage in residential and business districts in the City of Marshall. There has been 
significant discussions surrounding the use of shipping containers, most specifically in business 
districts, over the past 2-3 years. City staff would like confirmation of City Council support for 
the City Ordinance as it is currently written and confirmation of City Council support for City 
staff’s function regarding Code enforcement. A brief history regarding City Ordinance treatment 
of shipping containers in included in the memo (below) and the current ordinance is included in 
the Council packet for reference.  
City Ordinance provisions prohibiting shipping containers were added to the City Ordinance in 
2013 as a part of multiple revisions to the “Performance Standards” portion of the Zoning 
Ordinance. The Ordinance prohibited using shipping containers as accessory buildings or 
permanent storages in Business and Residential zoning districts but permitted them in 
Industrial districts. The inclusion of shipping container prohibitions were triggered in part by a 
complaint received about a shipping container installation in a residential neighborhood. It was 
determined that shipping containers do not meet building codes and do not fit into the typical 
city environment, which may lead to a reduction in surrounding property values. Provisions 
prohibiting shipping containers were not controversial at that time and there was limited 
discussion at the public meetings of the Planning Commission and City Council.  
Early in 2021, the City received an application for a variance to install a shipping container for 
the use as a permanent storage. State Statutes and City Ordinance require the presence of 
“practical difficulties” for a variance to be granted. At the meetings, the City Council 
determined that practical difficulties were absent in this case and the Council denied the 
request. However, it asked staff to review the Ordinance and explore ways to allow some 
storage containers under certain conditions. 
In the spring of 2021, after thorough review by the Planning Commission and Legislative and 
Ordinance Committee, Council adopted an ordinance revision that allowed installing a single 
shipping container in a B-3 General Business district with a conditional use permit (CUP). Such 
containers were still prohibited in residential districts and other business districts but remained 
permitted in industrial districts. Proposed standard conditions limited the placement location 
within a site, specified screening requirements from neighboring properties and public right of 
way, and regulated the exterior look of the containers.   
As was mentioned at the time of adoption, the new Ordinance amendment left some existing 
containers in the city not in compliance with the City Ordinance. In December of 2021, the L&O 
Committee revisited the issue and directed staff to investigate and identify existing containers 

Page 112Item 13.



not in compliance with the ordinance and notify owners of the need to comply. The letters of 
non-compliance were sent in the beginning of 2022 to about half a dozen violators. 
In the next year, several changes were made to the original ordinance – all changes were 
intended to relax the rules. Changes to the ordinance include: increasing the number of 
permitted containers from one to three (based on square footage), allowing other storage units 
besides shipping containers (e.g.; semi-trailers), and exempting shipping containers used during 
construction as temporary storage. Additionally, a requirement for a CUP was replaced with an 
Interim use permit (IUP). The IUP was more recently introduced and was not an available 
option during the previous discussions regarding shipping containers.   
Among those who received a letter of violation from the city, several chose to remove 
containers or move them to areas where they are permitted. By now, several others have 
applied for an Interim Use Permit and were granted permission to keep containers with certain 
conditions. To date, those issued IUPs have not yet complied with the conditions of their 
permit. The conditions to be met are most typically fence installation to screen the shipping 
containers.  
City staff discussed the shipping container ordinance and staff’s direction regarding the 

ordinance with the Legislative and Ordinance Committee on August 8, 2023. The L&O 

Committee recommended to Council to offer support for the City’s Ordinance regarding 

shipping containers and to recommend City staff to follow through with prior actions regarding 

shipping containers.   

Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact to the City 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

As presented by City Council 

Recommendations: Staff is looking for a motion of Council support for the City’s Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage 
and Council support for prior City Council direction to city staff to enforce the Ordinance as 
applicable 

 

Page 113Item 13.



Page 114Item 13.



Page 115Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 
Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission 

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Adult Community Center, Cable Commission, Economic Development Authority 

Schroeder – Economic Development Authority, Planning Commission, Public Housing 

Commission 

Alcorn – Community Services Advisory Board, MMU Commission 

Moua-Leske – Convention & Visitors Bureau; Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Commission; Library 

Board 

Lozinski – Marshall Area Transit Committee, Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory 
Board 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 
 
 

 

Page 116Item 14.



 

 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – July 12, 2023 

MINUTES OF THE  

MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JULY 12, 2023 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Pieper, Doom, Lee, Deutz, Stoneberg, Muchlinski, Adboola 

MEMBERS ABSENT:   
OTHERS PRESENT: Jason Anderson, Amanda Schroeder 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee. She asked for the approval of the minutes of the 

June 14, 2023 regular meeting of the Marshall Planning Commission. DOOM MADE A MOTION, 
SECOND BY STONEBERG, to approve the minutes as written. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF 
THE MOTION. 
 

2. Anderson explained this is the request of Bradin Wyffels to construct a new detached garage in the rear 
corner of their property with a 5-FT rear setback and a 2-FT side yard setback. There is an existing 
detached in this location today. The property owner desires to demolish the existing 22’x22’ structure 
and replace it with a larger structure, likely 24’ wide by 36’ deep. Granting of a variance may be 
permitted only if the request meets the “practical difficulties’ test, which requires that proposed use in 
reasonable, that the problem is caused by conditions that are unique to this property, and that granting 
the variance will not change the character of the area. Upon review, the staff believes that the argument 
could be made that this proposal generally meets the practical difficulties test for a rear yard variance. 
As for the side yard request, staff questions the reasonableness of placing a larger structure so close to 
the lot line. The existing building is smaller than the proposed building, and the proposed detached 
garage will be quite close to the neighboring structure. It would appear that the property owner could 
construct the new detached garage in a manner that meets the required 5-FT side yard setback. 
 
Anderson presented the item. Existing structure infringes on the required rear yard of 12’ and sits at 
approximately 5’ and infringes on the required side yard of 5’ and sits at approximately 2’. Mr. Wyffels 
wants to construct a larger garage. Anderson displayed a drawing showing a 24’ x 36’ proposal. 
Wyffels is requesting to maintain the existing infringement on the rear yard at 5’ and maintain same 
infringement on side yard with 5’ in the back and angle to 2’ infringement on side yard. Upon review, 
City staff looks to ensure that it meets the practical difficulties test. Essentially meaning property must 
be used in a reasonable manner not otherwise permitted by the Ordinance, the plight of the landowner 
is due to circumstances unique to the property that are not created by the landowner, the decision will 
not affect the character of the locality. Staff recommendation is to allow the property to maintain the 
infringement on the rear yard at 5’ and to require a 5’ side yard setback. It is City staff belief that the lot 
is unique in that the rear yard operates as a side yard due to the orientation of the lots in the 
neighborhood and will not affect the character to be infringing on the yard because there are plenty of 
structures in the area infringing on the setbacks. Staff feels it is a reasonable request to maintain only a 
5’ rear yard setback. Mr. Wyffels is asking to infringe on the side yard. City staff is recommending to 
maintain the side yard of 5’. It is City staff’s belief that there is not a unique circumstance that requires 
an infringement on the side yard.       
 
Bradin Wyffels 710 S Bend Avenue – Indicated requesting variance mainly for the side yard to 
decrease setback in order to make the garage more accessible to pull into for both stalls and being that 
the house is about 13’ away from the property line. In order to follow the City setback of 5’ and plus an 
additional 2’ bumpout of garage and door, it would make it pretty difficult to pull into garage as well as 
second stall following that setback. Muchlinski asked if Wyffels was ok with other setback conditions. 
Wyffels indicated he was acceptable to rear yard of 5’ feet but not the side yard due to unique layout of 

Page 117Item 19.



 

 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – July 12, 2023 

the lot. Deutz asked if Wyffels spoke to neighbors. Wyffels said he had talked to neighbor to south and 
north and they do not have a problem. He has been unable to contact the neighbor to the back of the 
house. Pieper indicated not really changing much and making the new structure 12 ft longer. Wyffels 
addressed the concern of getting closer to neihbors house but proposed new garage would still be 10’ 
from neighbor’s house. Wyffels would be demolishing structure completely and new concrete as well 
and removal of old tar driveway. Muchlinski indicated that changes would be complementary to the 
area. Lee asked if there is further discussion. 
 
MUCHLINSKI MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY PIEPER to close the public hearing. ALL VOTED 
IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. PIEPER MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY DOOM, to recommend 
to the City Council the approval of variance adjustment permit for reduced setbacks for accessory 
building at 710 South Bend Avenue and directing City staff to prepare the Findings of Facts document 
that outlines the basis for the decision. Anderson asked for clarification of the motion whether 
for 5’ rear and 2’ side yard or 5’ rear and 5’ side yard . Lee indicated the motion is for 5’ rear and 2’ 
side yard. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 
 

3. Since there was no old business, STONEBERG MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY ADBOOLA to 
adjourn the meeting. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. Chairman Lee declared the meeting adjourned.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lona Rae Konold, Recording Secretary 
 

Page 118Item 19.



Page 119Item 20.



Page 120Item 20.



Page 121Item 20.



Page 122Item 20.



City of Marshall, Minnesota
Cash & Investments

7/31/2023
 

Par Rate
CASH & INVESTMENTS:

Checking -Bremer 5,068,517.29 0.00%
Money Market - US Bank 5,983,702.55 0.00%
Money Market - Wells Fargo 81,693.14 0.00%
Money Market - 4M 9,614,640.75 0.00%
Agency - 4M 3,355,000.00 0.00%
Certificate of Deposit - Wells Fargo 1,470,000.00 3.11% Average
Investment Portfolio - General Fund 2,612,712.49
Investment Portfolio - WW/SW Capital Reserve 3,483,817.30
Investment Portfolio - Endowment Fund 1,907,935.04
Municipal - US Bank 5,105,000.00 2.50% Average
Certificate of Deposit - US Bank 1,225,000.00 2.22% Average
Agency - US Bank 5,710,000.00 1.04% Average
Treasury - US Bank 1,000,000.00 2.35%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 46,618,018.56

 

Cash
11%

Money Market
34%

Certificate of Deposit
6%

Managed Investments
17%

Municipal
11%

Agency
19%

Treasury
2%

CHART TITLE

Page 123Item 21.



Page 124Item 22.



Project Narrative and Budget Detail

Project Components

Recipient:

Independence Park

Project Number:

Project Scope:

The City of Marshall will redevelop a picnic shelter and restroom facilities.

Located in Lyon County, Marshall is a growing regional center and employment, healthcare,
education, and commercial hub of SW Minnesota. Independence Park, built in 1988, is the
most visited park in the city. This project is part of a phased, nearly 1-million-dollar
redevelopment effort. In 2022, the city invested $600,000 in ADA park trails, lighting, and an
inclusive playground. The city received a $28,622 Outdoor Recreation Grant for the inclusive
playground. This next phase is estimated at $420,547 and will replace an aging picnic shelter
and restrooms. The buildings are 35 years old, and their wood supports exhibit severe splitting,
making them structurally unsound. The new facilities are designed for minimal annual
maintenance, meet all ADA requirements, and include energy-saving features. Reinvestment in
these often-used facilities will ensure safe, high-quality experiences for current and future
users.

Picnic Shelter Materials-48’ Hexagonal SteelworX Shelter:8' EX Eave Height

w/4:12 Roof Pitch, Polyester Power Coated Frame, w/ 24 ga MultiRib steel

roofing

Picnic Shelter 48'- assembly, concrete footings & foundations, electrical
work, demo

Restroom 20'x26'- prep/mobilization, concrete slab, masonry,
materials/finishes/lighting, thermal/moisture protection, mechanical
fixtures & equipment, electrical, sitework, demo

$100,866

$73,312

$246,370

Total Cost

Estimated Total Cost

$420,548

LWCF Amount: $210,274

Local Match:

Total Project Cost:

$210,274

$420,548

City of Marshall

Park Name:

LW27-01474

Page 125Item 22.



Page 126Item 23.



2023 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month (Unless otherwise noted) 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

 

January 

1. January 10, 2023 
2. January 24, 2023 

February 

1. February 14, 2023 
2. February 28, 2023 

March 

1. March 14, 2023 
2. March 28, 2023 

April 

1. April 11, 2023 
2. April 25, 2023 

May 

1. May 9, 2023 
2. May 23, 2023 

June 

1. June 13, 2023 
2. June 27. 2023 

July 

1. July 11, 2023 
2. July 25, 2023 

August 

1. August 08, 2023 

2. August 22, 2023 

September 

1. September 12, 2023 
2. September 26, 2023 

October 

1. October 10, 2023 
2. October 24, 2023 

November 

1. November 14, 2023 
2. November 28, 2023 

December 

1. December 12, 2023 
2. December 26, 2023

 

2023 Uniform Election Dates 

 February 14, 2023 

 April 11, 2023 

 May 9, 2023 

 August 08, 2023 

 November 07, 2023

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 

body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 

meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 

taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 

meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 127Item 24.



 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

 
August 

 8/29 Work Session, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 
September 

 09/12 Rental Code Ordinance Committee, 12:00 PM, City Hall 

 09/12 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 09/26 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

October 
 10/10 Work Session, 4:00 PM, City Hall 

 10/10 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 10/24 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 
 
 

Page 128Item 24.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes from August 8 Work Session and Regular Meeting
	Agenda Memo--Consider approval of Minutes
	08.08 Work Session
	08.08 Regular Meeting

	Item 2.	1) Public Hearing on Proposed Assessments for Unpaid Services 2)Approval of Resolution Adopting Unpaid Services
	Agenda Memo - General
	2024 Payable Unpaid Assessment Resolution
	Sec._82_1.___Grass_and_weeds_on_private_property.
	Section 62-2
	State Statute 429.101

	Item 3.	Introduction of Ordinance Section 18-2 Required Key Box
	Section 86 Intro to Lock Box
	Section 18-2 Required Key Box

	Item 4.	Consider Approval of a Sponsorship Agreement Between Lockwood Motors and the City of Marshall
	Agenda Memo - Gambling
	Lockwood Motors Sponsorship Agreement

	Item 5.	Consider Temporary Extension of Alcohol License Area for Brau Brothers Brewing Company
	Agenda Memo - General
	HopFest Application

	Item 6.	Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce
	Agenda Memo - Temp Onsale
	MACC Business After Hours 09.05.23

	Item 7.	Declare Speed Trailer for the Marshall Police Department as Surplus Property
	Surplus Speed Trailer

	Item 8.	Revision of the Emergency Operations Plan
	EOP Agenda
	City of Marshall Emergency Operations Plan - 2023 Changes

	Item 9.	Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments
	Bills & Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 10.	Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities Update
	Agenda Memo - General
	City Visit Presentation - 2023 MS cities

	Item 11.	Consider the Request for a Variance Adjustment Permit and a Conditional Use Permit for an Advertising Sign at 511 State Highway 23 South
	511 State Hwy 23-Intro Ordinance
	511 Hwy 23 S sign findings of fact
	Pole Site Plan updated
	Tadd & Teresa Ihnen #MN-26 10x30 Drawing-No Elect

	Item 12.	Resolution Establishing an Absentee Ballot Board
	Agenda Memo - General
	Absentee Ballot Board Resolution

	Item 13.	Discuss and Consider City Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage
	Section 86-248
	Section 86-248 Outside Storage Ordinance

	Item 14.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo--Council Reports

	Item 19.	Planning Commission July Minutes
	07-12-2023

	Item 20.	Public Housing Commission 2nd Quarter Minutes
	SKM_C250i23081109270

	Item 21.	Cash and Investments
	2023-07 Portfolio

	Item 22.	Independence Park Shelter Grant Award Letter
	Marshall Award Letter-Independence Park

	Item 23.	Building Permits
	Permit List

	Item 24.	Upcoming Meetings
	2023 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

